AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissionars
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
November 7, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

I Prayer & Pledge

HI. (’;pproval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

(Consent items as follows will be sdopted with a single motion, second and vofe, unless a
requast for removal of an item or flems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A.  Approval of Minutes October 3, 2022 Regular Meeling and October 17, 2022 Joint Work Session &
Regular Work Session (meeting cancelled)

B,  Tax Refund Approvals

C. Personnel Matters

1. Appointment: Pan-Time/Fill-In Mon-Certified Telecemmuonicator (2)
2. Appointment. Part-Time/Fill-in Paramedic
3. Redassification: Pubilic Information Assistant IV / Energy

D.  Step Increases

ﬁ:,{l?'l'll;'ﬂf“\f ‘ 1. Planning (1)
REQUERED 2. EMS (1)
3. SBheriff ()

4, Tax Department (1)
E. Budget Amendment No, 22

F.  Board Reappeintments

Reappointment: Highway 17/64 Assaciation of Board of Trustees

Reappeointments: Planning Board {2}

Reappointment: RPFQ Transportation Advisory Commitiee - Alternate

Appointments; Senlor Tarheel Dalepate & Alternate

Appointments: Senior Tarhaei Ragional Leglslature & Advisory Board Delegate & Alternate
Reappointments:. Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC

(3. Miscellanaous Docfxments
1. Resolution: Removal of Certain Public Record Books — Register of Deeds

R

NG Vv, Presentations & Introduction of New Employees
ACTION e A, Presentation of Plaque to Reliring Planning Board Member

REQUIRED ‘
Vi, Scheduled Appointments
POSSIBLE

ACTION —=—=mmpe A, Ralph Hollowell, Albemarle Regional Health Servicas 7:00 p.m.
REQUIRED f’*‘E}‘ Jared Harrell, Extansion Director 710 pom.
C. 7:30 p.m.
MO L. ) P
action VI | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
REQUIRED m<
A.
B.
Vi, | Oid Business
YA Updates from County Manager
ACTION B Response: Town of Hertford Request o Expand the Perquimans River No-Wake Zone
. A )
REQUIRED C.  Sale of Surplus Motorcycle
"

* Additions or Correetions to Agenda



IX. | New Business

ACTION

REQUIRED A, Voting Delegate for NCACC Legislative Conference

!

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{f you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking}
NG
ACTION
BEQUARED

XI. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(5) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
ACTION consult with attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes,

REQUIRED t, (After the Closed Session, the Board is subject o return to Open Session and may take
action as needesd on any items discussed during the closed session. )

XL kwAdjournment

i

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

»

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#  Plat Log
Tax Depariment Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriffs Report
EMS Report for September, 2022 (forwarded it to Commissioners on 10/4/2022)
#  EMS Report for Qctober, 2022

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

o

TV Y¥FY

* Additions or Correetions o Asenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
November 7, 2022

7:00'p:m.

V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. # you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request ditting the meeting.

V. Enclosure: Chairman Nelson will present a plague to A Q. Roberts who retired from the Planning Board

aftar serving on it for ten years.
VLA, Raiph Hotlowell, Albemarle Regional Mealth Services, will discuss the solid waste hauling contract with
Republic Services. Possible action will be requested.

VI.B. Jared HarreHl, Extension Director, will present the Extension's Annuat Report to the People and introgduce
Sarah Sowders who started as our FC3 Agent today, November 7, 2022,

VLA, County Manager Heath will present several updates o the Board,

VHLE. Enclosures. At their April 4, 2022 meeting, the Board approved to forward the Town of Hertford's request
to extend the Pergquimans River No-Wake Zone, The information was forwarded fo the NC Wildlife. We
have raceived a response. County Manager Meath will update the Board and possibly request action to be
taken.

VHLC. The County adopted a resolution in October proclaiming the following motorcycle as surplus equipment and
to proceed to sell it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus items with GovDeals will close
an November 7, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following item that has
heen listed with GavDeals:

DATE START 501D
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED BID AMOUNT
2004 Harlay Davidson Motorevele, VIN #3068 Q137203 300

(XA, Enclosure, The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference will be held on November 16-18, 2022, To date,
we have no one registered to attend. If anyone wishes to attend, please let Mary Hunmicutt know so that
she can register you for the conference and possibly appoint you as our delegate. Board action may be
reguested,

Xl Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(5), the Board will go into closed session to
negotiate with courty attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

Sk e ke e etk R e ok
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent ifems as follows will be adopted with & single molion, second and vole,
utless a regquest for remaoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissionar)

A, Enclosures: Qctober 3, 2022 Regular Meeting. October 17, 2022 Joint Work Session with Planning Board, & Detober 17,
2022 Work Session (caricelied)

B, Enclosure: Tax Refund & Release Approvals — see altached listing.
C. Enclosure: Fersonnet Matters

Emtployee Fmployec Artion Crrade/ New Eflective
Naurne . Joh Tile Required Step Sakary Date
Jesse Floward Par-Time/FillJin Noa-Certified Teleeommussicator Asnpaintment G0/ § Sl t6hy | 101172022
L Saenuel Spear ¢ Part-Time/Fill-n Nor-Certified Feleonmmunicator Appatniment o/l [ ETa Te/hn | 100072022
Kimberty Magias Pari-Time/Fill-In Faramadic Appointment 68/ B20.[4/he, 11040172023
Denise Stallinps Public Informalion Assistant 1V { Energy Jol Reelassifieation® 3077 332,630 | 11/01/2022
"efely sdyre will be for o period of theee (3) monehs (November, December, & Jonuary).,

. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step/merit increases were approved for these employees, The
foliowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for these step/merit increases:

Employee Employee Grades New iftective

Depariment Mume ‘ Job Titte Step Sajary Dt
Planning Trivor Miles Manning Assistant 6173 $32.321 | 11/01/2022
LMS Derek Blake o Puramedic ai/2 L2067, | 1101/2002
Shenfl Ryan Cappei Certified Depuiy (5 $38.543 | 110172022
Shernifl’ Victor Sulliban Curtified Deputy/SR0 Officer G5/ 538,543 1 HHOH/2022
Sheniff Spencer Wendz Ceriificd Deputy £r5/2 437,626 { 11/01/2022
Tax i.isa Lavden Tax Clerk - MY S8/5 §20.741 | LU0/2002

E.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment No. 22 is enclosed for your review and action,
F. Enclosure. The following board reappointments & appointments were presented for Board action:

Name Board/Cominittee Action Faken  jTerm [-:!;i;u:.lt:ve
Heath, Frank ]“Iigliwaﬁf;lxm)":l'?/bxl Association Board of Ttusices Reappointment | vr. 12/01/2022_]

*A&chiliuns or Corrections to Motes



[ Hective

Namt BeardA onmitiee Adction Faken  {Term Date

Moore. Antoine Manning Board, Cliairman T Reapaointment 1240172022
Smith, Lewsy Plamaing ourd, Viee Chairman Reuppointment | 120172622
eath, Frank Reappointment [T yig. | 12401/2022 ’
Hutto, Jo-Eilen Rabingon | Senior Tarheel Regional Legislature & Appointnient I wr | 12001722
rglgon, Wallaee Chowan/ Perguimans Multi-County LE Reuppointnest | 1 yr | 12/01/2022

The Board will need 10 consider the following Board appointments/reappaintments for the Chowan/Perguimans LERC
2023 Roster;

NAME TUSPECIALTY NAME SPECIALTY
B, Billy Fire Metson, Wallace Bected Official (Perguimans)
B3rewster, Sue CERT (Shores af LE) Mewman, Tyler Iress
Britlingham. Righard EM/Fire/MRT. Pxoi, oo EMIEMS/AT]
Cantwright, Michagl Fire . Fire _
Chaney, Susan 55 EM/LI "
Chowan 50 Rep Law Law
HolloweH, Ralph Envirosnentid ‘ ‘ il
Lelaves, Alax Eleoted CHfieind (Chowan) Smith. Lewi Cwner/Crperator (Parkway As)
Laluan, Autia FHeadth Dhept. sailgsbee, Jubie M Press
Lalon. David o Fire/Law Sproit. Mary Yotunteer
Leving, Miki CRRT (Albemarls) Ward, Paul MODIA (Finvirononentul)
Lomg, Rick LFirg (ML Forestiy) Willisms, Tonva Hospital
MeKeever, lim CERT (Doep Crack) b Wisn, Billy MUV
NCH® Rep Law Winslow, larvis o

G. Enclosure: The following miscellanecus docurnert will need Board consideration and action:

1. Resolution for Removat of Ceriain Public Record Bnobls: Tacgueding Friceson, Register of Deeds, 35 requesting e gdoption of the enclosed
reselution 1o renove certain Public Record Books for repair, restoration, snd rebingding.

*mldiﬁons oF Corrections to Nales



3840 Qciober 3, 2022 VA, - Page 1

FoAK I RN ok d Ak kR FR AT KRN W

REGULAR MEETING
Qctober 3, 2022
7:00 pom,
The Parguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regufar meeting on Monday, Cotober

3, 2032, &t 7:00 p.m, In the Meeling Roam of the Perquimans Gounty Library tocated at 514 5. Church
Streat, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMEERS PRESENT: Wallace £. Nalsan, Chairman Feondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Fingh-Copeland Joseph W. Moffler
T, Kyle Jonag Chartes Waodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnloutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Aliorray

Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order, Commissioner Woadard gave the invocation and
Chairmen Nelson led the Fladge of Allegiance,

AGENDA

Chairman Netson stated that a supy of the Agenda was at thelr seats tonight. Ghairman Nelsen
said that A.Q, Roberls could nut be here tonight so that wilt be tabled ustil rext month. Fondelia A,
L.eigh made a motion fo approve the Agerds as presented, The motion was secondad by Josaph W,
Hoffier and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson ssked if there were any ltems that the Board wished o refmoeve from tha
Consent Agenda to discuss. County Manager Heath expizined that we needed io removea the Approval
of Minutes due to an error in the Minutes, With tha removal of the Approval of Mindtes, the following
itemns ware gonsidered to be rodtine and wers unenimously pproved on maotion made by Charles
Waoadard, seconded by Theima Finch-Copeland.

2. Tax Refund Approvals:

Witkslow, Juevis Wilford & Carolyne Margan Winslow $100,97
Vehicle soid, d-monith refsnd, Accown Mo, 64242475,

Houlroyd, Thomus Allen S1004%
Vehicle sofd: |1-montl feland. Account Mo, 65 16RGR0,

Whatsten, Cody John ! £19435

Yehtele sold; Samsonth refind. Aecount No, 63996616,

Tax Release Approvals:

Swyer, Martin Keat - - S1,440,00
Bulid Wasie Fees for ning singlewides were put om o new sceoun by laxpoyer. Account Mu, 520058,
SOLNCPOWER] Qwaer LLC ! 506).A58.20
Didl not cuccive their 80% discamst in srror. Accoont No, 25957,

Wiststow, Dt & Davvtianes 5136.54
Doublewide wis ngver deteled from fepsehotd eard. 10 was being dooble billed for 2022, Aceouni Mo, 437316,

B L L EE L S ~%157.95
Doublewide wag never delgted From leasehuld card, 1t was being deuble Bl2ed for 2025, Account No. 427316,
ST, Sreven & A s st by £ e e e e et 516848

No sonstnretion has been staned. Account No, 2654871
3. Personnel Matters:

Tamployee Lsployee Acdlon Gragle/ New Eective |
Nume WJal Title e tEquired Stepr Salory Dale
Kinisha Walstan Soeinl Worker 11 Bromation 671 340,086 1 100172022
Fsntaxin Sounders ¢ Coriified Tetecammunlentor Regipgration /132022

Fart-TimerFill-In Certified
Tetecommunicator
Past-Time/Fill-in Curtified

Faragia Saunders lob Reclagstlicaticn G212 | BIS85hr. | 10/ /2022

Aathopy fohnson Telecommenionior Resignation Q02
Yaloric Price Wer Clare RRetirenent 010173023 |
Jon Anp While Socin] Worker ()] Helirement 01012023
... Susan Clhanty Sosinl Serviees Directar Retiretvent d1708/2023
4. Step Increases:
FEmployer Employes Grndef New Effective
MName Jdob Tide - Slep Saknry Hale

L Auimds Ward Cenified PI/E Tel ignlor 02l Fl6.6bhr. | 104172002
Sondi Lorensoty ML T G372 334,458 HUNITHEY
Cetia MeLennan Paraniedic 6873 Ba0aiihe, | 002022
Stcven Stallings Watey Plunt Oparnlor ° A6 10i042022
Loyedime performance honus

& Budget Amendmaonts:
RUBRGET AMENDMENT NO, 13
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
CODE NUNMIRER DESERIITION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
1 0-340-001 EMS Domsgivns 2,100
10-592-144 EMS - Travel aind Training 1000
10:592-(:20 LMS - FT Snlaries [R1]
EXPLANATION: Tosmend FY 23733 budaet 1o inelude pn EMS donntion Font COA 1o be ed Jor rsiming and payrotl. |
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 16
E-Ti} FIINDS
i AMOUNT
. CODE NUMBER DESCRITTICN OF CORE INCIEASE RECREASE
78-348-000 - =911 Siatu Ciranls 64,003
78-500-16F E-0J1 - Hardwate Maitenanes 864.005
"EXPLARATION: To amend FY 7223 budgel o inzluge the ndditiomd finds as suard by e PEAP Beard for he
Y23 grant cyele.




Board ReappointmentsiResignations:

October 3, 2022 d¥Bved PaBegdd

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, §7
GENERAL IFUNDS

AMOLUNT N
LODE NUMRBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-22-002 Exrenston « 41 Donaliong £,000
W0-Gl3-142 ciisions < 4H Dongtions 3000

t
T L 1 el e A S -
EXPLANATION: Tommend FY 22723 budpet o inolude 1he sgdnkonol fads received o ganlinn for e Ak
Progtiiny.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1§
GEMERAL FUNDR

AMOUNT
CONE MUMBELR DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE,
10-348-025 VD Grant 30,000
10-336-4¢3 Bebeldore VEL Cne-Timg Cirrnt 30,000

EXPLANATION: Taamend P 2223 budgel lo melude the uddilona) funds o2 nwarded by the State for Belvidere Fire
Bepanment,

BINGET AMENDMENT MO, 19
REVALUATION RERERVE FIUNDS

. AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER BESCRIPFTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
70:35%-000 Fund Qatmee Approprialed 171,587
70-680450 Revaluplion Reerve Contracted Serviees 171,847

EXPLANATION: Tonmend BY 22723 bulpet 1o inglude e Funds Tor starting the Tax Revaluahinn Proccss.

BURGET AMENDMENT NO. 20
OPFLIOL SETTLEMENT FUNDS

yrin

AMOLNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF {QDE INCREASE IHECREASE
JEAA%001 Qpioid Seitleient Fund 38,623
SE-320-000 Opivid Setllement Fuad Divestment Eamiles 2000
S5300-04 1 Dpioid Setttement Fuad 20,523

"ERNTLANATION: To amend Y 23705 budget o Include Natiensf Gpiokd Seitement ©Fangs in o speeinl fnd 18 onled
in the fanncial gidelings - this asendrent will toplace BAES which was fipproved in July alacing twse fonds fnlo the

{_ggneral Hand,

The following heard reappolrlments/resignations ware

approved by he Board:

Nnme Bomed/Commitice Actio Tuken | Veru l"r{::::“
Winslpw, Wade Boael Trusiees Tor Bulvidere/C luspell Vil Fir Bt Benppnintmeny Py | O30/012022
} Baker, Jufian tiowd Trusiees for Belvidere/Clapgel! 1l Vire Dept. Reappaiatiment | | yr | 10/0172032
Flabbs. Benamin  |Bonrd Trustees tor Belbel PFivg Depl, Reappoingment ¢ 1y | 100102022
| Jedathews, Chadl Boand Truslees for Bethel Firg Dept, Reapproinement § | v | 100402003
Chapgelt, Lawreice  jRonrd Trustees for Durant's Neck Remppaintnwen | e, | [0G172022
Nixan, Mnck E Board Trustees fior Duront's Nock Remppainument | |y | 108142022
Rayee, Jonatian Bonrd Trustees for interLously i Dent. Reappoiitaient vy, £ H/at2022
Swayne, Robert [, [Bowrd Frostess loc Injer-County Fles Dept. Reappuintmen Iyr. | F3/0 022
Roberts ACh Planilig Bosrd Resipnation Cortdsa0ne
Hasredl, Durlene Senior Tarhes! Delepnig Resfgnntion (397212022 1
[Marrell, Burlene _ |Senlor Tuclieel Retoml Lepilabire & Advitory Bonrd | Resimmation 19227203

Enclosures: The following miscellanesus decument was approved by the Board:

Tri 0 An Jur Y 208 it Since Tritliun Mealth Resourtes received Alcoholisn (ABC) Fundg
from Perquimang County, G5 tRO-ECA{) reqidees Trillivm 4o provide ani annal repett 1o the Board of Coinly
Conwwissioners deseribing how funds were spent. This repost is provided for infarmation anly.

Resolution: The Board adapied the foltawing resolutions:
® Besolution, Awhoriging the Snle of Cerpy) ‘plus Clounty £ The Poard adopted the follawing

resalidion decliring a notoseyele as sarplus equlpment (o ha sold on GovDeals:

RESOLITTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN RURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the ferquinans Covnly Bowd af Commissioners desires dispose of certabs sueplus properly of the County:
HOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESCLVED by the Perquimans County Deard of Camnissoners that:
Lo The follewing describod vehicte is hereby declared 10 be susplus to the aeeds of the Colity:

diniel .
S Akt Moilat VI
2004 Fnrley Savidaon icioreycle THAC)IM 54K 45366]

2. The Counly Mnager i herehy awhorized and ditceted twr praceed on behalt of the Perquimns County Bonrd of
Commizsgiongrs ta selt these vehicles on Govienls.

3. The Counly reserves e right 1o reject any ar #ll bids and deride mot to self e velieles ot ny time dutiisg this process,

4. The Cownty Manager, in accordnne with Stue v, shafl cavse o sumiary of this reselulion 10 be pasted on hullitin
board s Counthuuse and place it o the Cowny'y website and Freebaok page. After nol Jess than i {10) days from
the date of publicatian, the County Manager is mrthorized to scl? the whove-deseribed praperty L Ihe highest bidder,

Adeped this (e 3 day of Celober, 2023,

Wallnee . Melson, Chilrosn
Perguimnns County Board oF Commissioners
ATTEST:

SEAL

Mitry . Flonniguit, Cleck 10 the Bonnd

= I sriabinm : : This coming Yeteras Day, NACo & he National Assecintion of Caunly
Vateran Service Ofiners is nsking thal the Cennty's support the Operation Green Light for Veterans. Thie enclosed
Resolutlon envouages 1he public 10 shew their support for the vetonns by lighting our buildings green from
Navember 7 to Movember 13, Ry shining o green light, county governnsenls aad our residents will 1ot vetorans know
that they aca seen, epprocinted, i suppoied. The Bosed adopled the fiallowing Resolution;



3842 October 3, 2022 continued WA, - Page 3

Supporting Operation Greea Light for Yeterans

WHEREAS, the rasklents of Perquimans Counly lave great respect, admirstion, and e uimagh gratitude for all of the men
and wonten who have selflessty served our coutitey snd this comusunity i the Armed Forees: and

WHEREAS, the conttibulivns and sacrifices of the men and women who served in the Armed Forces v beon vital i
mnininining the Teedoms uni way of 1ife enjoyed by our elsizens; and

WHEREAS, Perguintans Caunty seeks to homor these individunls wha have praid ths high price for [feedom by nluging
themselves in harns's way for the good of #1; rd

WHEREAS, Veterans cuntinue o serve our comnunity in she Ameddear Legian, Viierans of Foreinn Wars, velig i
groups, vivil service, and hy fungtioning as County Veleran Service Officers in 29 sinles o lichpy fullow Fonmer service
members aoeest By Biun $52 billion & federal henlth, disnvliity nnd campensation benciits sach yer, and

WHEREAE, upprosimntely 200,000 service members wansition 1o sivilian communitics wtally; and

WHEREAS, an estinined 20 peecent ingrease of serview mensrs will iransition s civitinn il i e neor futures and

WHEREAS, studics indicate that 24273 pereent ol service menviers experlenee high levels of steass during transition from
ntlieacy o eivilinn (ife; aid

WHEREAS, Astive Milidary Serviee Menibers transilioning [rom mithary service are at o igh risk for oiide guring theh
Thyst yeur néter piilitary service, und

WHIEREAS, (the Malionsl Assacintion of Cowitlcs sncourages o) comntics, parishes and boroughs to wecognize Opermiion
Green Light for Yelorans; imd

WHEREAS, the restdents of Perquinwens Couwnty spprecinie the sseriliees of oar United Simes Military Pecsonne! nnd
bettoves speifie recoaniton shouid be granwed: tiercture be it

RESOLVED, with desighation 2s n Green Light fur Vetering Counly, Perquiitiis County Iergly destercs from Ontober
through Velernns Dny, Movember |1 7022, 4 tinke te salube pod honor the service and saerifiee of ot man uied women i
unifarm transilionlng from Active Service: diereloce, e iy Farther

RESCHVEL, that in observanee of Cpeeation Crses Light, Pergurinwmas Courily encourages its citizens in patriolis irndition
@ recognine the importiice of hanering elf thoso wiv) mnde immeasurable sacrifives to preserve feedom Ty displaylus a
green Sght in & window al' their phage of business o residenee.

Adapted this 37 day of Ouieher, 2022,

Weilnee . Néi;(‘m, Churmun
Perquirnans County Bourd of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P, Honiisun, Clark T ol

e 2028 Holidlay Sehadule; Bach year, the Board appeoved the Stae Haliday Sehedule for Sociat Serviees, The Roard
anproved the flfowing 2123 Holidoy Schedule:

HOLIDAY DUSERVANCE DATE OAY OF Whkh
Muw Yoear's Day Dementer 37, 2031 B Fricay
Do, iwdnrtin Luther Ring, Jr, Doy Ay 17,2002 Mundny
Cinod Fridyy April 13, 3837 Erilue
o MDA Doy ME.!'.-M* fitr)] Monday
- lndupensence Day Hily 4. 202) Monday
Labor Luy Soplunizer §, 3833 Molay )
Velenig Doy anmuh”‘:rr 11,3022 Friay
Thavkespriving Noveher 24 4 25, 100¢ . Thursday & Friday
Chrisfimes I gr 23, 20, & 3F 2022 Friduy. Monday & Tugpday

do Latter of Suppnst so Faflish MR Servicos iy Elizgheth Clte, 8O At their Scpeemirer 19, 2022 Work Session,
Chaloman Netou presented n lewes of support Jor Chesapeake Regional Heakheate & Chesepenke Dingnostic maging
Cunters LLC Certifients of Mead ta [tyblish MEE Services in Elizabeth City, NC. Since the fetter had o 8¢ forwarded
to thesi by Seplenber 9, 2022, te Chairman sighed the letier which is added o waight's Agendn for official epprovit
from the Baord, The Bourd sirthorized the Chainn i 2 the following Jetwee of 2uppos;

Catober 13, 2022

Mis. Miciieln Mitchell

Chief, Henlth Core Plantiing sad Cerlifiorte of Need
NC Dyivision of Health Strvices Repulation

%09 Ruggles Drive

Ralzigh, Mor(h Carodms 27603

RE: Swppors for Chesupente Reglonal Healthearg amd Chesapente Diugnpstic nnphig Censers LLC
Certificate uf Nead fo Estubiish MR Services i Elizabeth iy, N

DRapr Ms, Mitehel:

Cn behalf el the Perquimans County Beard ol Commrstionars fhe “Perquiniang Buaed”), 1 am pleased 10 have 1ig
OPROTHIRILY Lo subntiz & leler in suppont of Clicsapeake Regiool Heatihcars ("CRH™) 2nd Chesipenke Disgwigtio
lmoging Centers LLC'x (*CRIC™) (topetwy, “Chicsspenke™; applicatlon for o Certilicote of Mecd ("CON
Applizition”) to develip a new fized magactic tessmnce imgia scanner ("MRI Senner™ in e Fasquitan,
Conwlen, Currhuck, e Perquimans service seca (he “Pasquotank Service Aren™}.

Wi nre awaie of Chesipeake’s history of providhyg quatity, necessary hemlthoare serviees in the noshersion ares
of Marlh Caraling for rore {han wo deeades, 08 wetl as thair commitment to Rutlier exganding neoess in fiig ae
of e State. Beciuse of that commitmeny, i CON review 35 of partisular interest o the Perquimans Bowrd ot we
remuil engeged i planning for not oty the ceansmis growth and development of our County but sise it ensuring
aur_consttuens are afforded the best possible healihenre Tesouress, provider chice mid aifordable acees 1o
heslihere.

We aro also informed fal il s beon iwoay years gince 0 oeed dosrmination e % oew MR Sennnct has heen
inetudad in a final State Medical Foclitles Fhan. Thus, the Parquimanz Board is excited abont (e potential for the
butzoduction of an siemats provider af MRE services in this arcs. AS you know, the Pasquotonk Service Aren has
been socognized ns 0 nedieatly underserved aren of Morth Carollig for ivany yeass and the Morth Caroliza Offee of
Rural Heafih has desipnared (e eonnties in the Pasquotank Scrviee Ares as Health Professional Shortuge Areas,
This acknowledpmeat by the Stale serves 05 o recognition of s need Tor ndclitianal healihears resources 1o serve
this population and wee support Chesspeake’s apoléeation 1w mee this need. A of the time of this filing, the anly
MRI services located dn the Pasquolank Sarviee Ared ste al Setorn Abemarle Medicat Cenler. Thus, ptients
seeking MILE services must go 1 this hospital-bascd loeatlon Lo sveeive tieir sgans,

We wadeestind that the proposal by Chesapeake Is R & stste-ol-the-2nt, freestonding fvesl MR Stanmer, 10 be
localed in Clizabelh City, whicl: wifi provide a conveniom, aceessitie and lower cost alernutive for ow sitizuns
whili expanding, their elioloe of providar und location for #is imporant sorvice. Wi dre cerninly cognizent of the
importance of acoess and chicies Lo impraved healtlt outeomes, pasticolacly for the populagion in our anderserved
anen, The loeation of his MRI Seanngr witl serve to improve travel times and secess,



Qctober 3, 2022 cb¥ifued Pages.é

W ars excitei o 56¢ o additional healthgnre pravider sorve Perguimang Courty, mnd we weleome Chesapeake.
‘Thank you tor the apporsniy 1 reach oot in support af s irporkmt projsct by Chesupeake. We hope that the
COM Seclion will approve Chesapeake's CON Appiication.

Sinverely,

Wallage £2. Melson
Chainman

WENmh

PRESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION (OF NEW EMPLOYEES
A, Presentations: The foflawing preseniations were mace by the Bosrd:
L Plague for Retichie Plueing Bonrd Member:  Chwirman Nelson had reparted enrlier thar this was

posipoized B next mopth,

2. Recognitigy of Elplovees: Tonight, Mr. Feat recognias Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Poard, wha is
selebrating her 23" yewy, Angela Jordan, Soctal Work Supervisor [, wha is exhebroting her 15" year, pud
Diarse Muriay, M3 {1, wh is celebrating her 5% yeor with the County, Afler the Bonrd congrataulated them
and thanked them for their service, the Chairman maved 0 e inraduction of next cioplayees,

B. Introdustion of New Empioyess: The following new employees were intraduced to tha Boare:
I, Busan Changy: Busun Chancy, Secial Services Dircctor, will inoduce Kaitlyn Brower, iMC | Working
toward IMC 10 and Cayla Rutler, IMC | Working sowied IMC 1, Bath were appointed olfective Septersber
I, 2022, Each one migde a Few comments and lanked the Board for the oppartunity @ work for Peiguining

County.

County Manager Heath wanted to recagnize Vaiers Prica (40 years) and Susan Chaney (30
yedrs) who were going to retire the first of the year. Chainnan Nelson and the Board welcomed the
new employees and congratulaled Ms. Price and Ms. Chanay for thalr meny years of service with
Ferquimans Ceunty. County Manager Heath informed the Board that the Social Sarvices Board wiil
make the recommendation for Ms. Chaney's replacement,

JANICE COLE

Chairman Nelsen recognized Janice Cole, Main Strae! Project Manager which is one of the hats
that she wears as Interim Merford Town Manager, who discussed the possiblity of the County buiiding
# Justice-Govarnment Complex away from downtown Hertford. Ms. Cole bagat her commaents by
thanking the Board for allowing her to make her presentation and provided the fallowing facts in favor
of this raquast;

* Proviously when she wes on the Perquintang County Bourd of Comntiggioners, the Courlhouse Secueity Commities dissusyed 5

tiew comiplix an the busis of coust seeurity coneerns £g to the size ol the courtroom i tie Historie Courlhuse, propet sucurity

cafttipment wis inavnilabie (o thal building, Therafor, iy Of thie gourt eses woers hold in the Courthouse Atnex. This gig

tol elinsinale ail of their security coneerns,

Downtawn Meetford is Sasically one biagk which gives vety title reom for expansion of reweil butinesses,

I the Tty would move thair Administrative Crifecs nut of dowitewn olo the tadustriat Mark, i wauld free wp quite o bil of

spuce,

I il Sherif®s Office and Probation & Parale coutd aise be moved there and e Aniex Bullding could be renavited w house

e shops whiel would tiple the space thnt we atsrently have for dowatown businesses.

I addition, the Plaaning and Inspeetions Qffices eim be moved to trat complex oo dedieating the cuprent laathon entirgly to

the Peequinions Connty Muscuns.

Thie parking spaces behind the Courhauge ind the Antex Building could he used for visitos of dewntown mid 8 possible second.

leved could be crenied,

Muny of the suerpunding countles Iive built jusliee-goverment complexes oway from e downtiwn anns.

The Connty has grown considersbly si the size md slafof U LCounty services need (o grow with i

Tl Tux Deprriment has arown $a thag the Water Beparunent i 30 be maved 1o the EMS Butiding,

The Clerk of Couwrt’s Office onty lud nbout foir ciaployees when she Grst was appalnctt (@ the court sysiem, Mow 3t s ahom

seven praployees and & Whiia lut mary Fles,

The Sheriff™s Office hus sutgrown their spoce.

The seeurity is still w issue wilh the currem siwation. The elevalor in the Antiex comes up ta p secured aren md they hive jo

watk prisoncs frem Lhe holding cell in the histaric Coumthouse through the nnraw ares next 1o the judge's bench.

A new compitex winlld allow e courtroath and other huildings housing county servlces o be buill with upgraed lechnolagicn)

equipment.

¥ Ms. Cole understands thot this will ba 4 large expense for (e County and that it eannat appen overiam b ncourpges (e
comimigslonery to begin v look into tis md stars searching Tor Mading lo sueh & project,

s tnterim Hertford Tavwe Mosager, bs. Cole wanis tn develop the dowaitown area il 2 tourist attmeiion with mere shopping
apprertunities for visitors and the loeal residents of Perquimans Couty.

Aftar she completed her comments, she thanked the Board agaln for the opportunity to speak
about this concern and encouraged them to beqin conversations on this request. Chaiman Nelson
asked if thara ware any comments from tha Bosrd. Commissioner Hofflar sald that e fiked the ides,
Chairman Nelson said that {hay wolll place it on an upcoming agenids for discussion.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Thara being o commissionar's cancerms or committee reports, Chalrman Nelson moved forward
with the meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Nalson recognized County Managaes Heath who reported that there was an etror on
Page 3838 of the Septembar 18, 2022 Work Session Minutes: Currently, the Mimtes read, "The
contracts witl be for two years at §1,500 per year for both lobbyists making it a tota! cost of $3,000.° 1t
should read, “The contracts will be for two vesrs at $1,500 per month for bath lublyyists making it a total
cost of $3,000 pes menth or §36,000 per year.” On motlon made by Charles Woodard, seconded by
T. Kyle Jones, the Board unanimously approve the corraction to the Septarmber 19, 2022 Minutes and
appravad both sets of Minutes for September.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the foliowing update:

¥ ueeicane. tak Mpdaie: M5 Hewth reporicd that he had forwarded he following Public Information Qfficee's rapert fram
Hugricane ton:

Y W ww w ¥ ¥y

Ly




3844 October 3, 2022 continued IV.A. - Page 5

Impacls e listed betow:
*  Power outrges were reposisd Friday svening but itility erews worked quickly to get then reslored.
¢ Reporls of limb debris and standing widor on multiple roadways.
© The Perquimans Counly Sheti™s Offer and NCIOT worked thie evening and Into the aight to eusure debeis
wit ehearet from ihe rosdway,
o Flestresponders were dispatched snd responded to 2 mator velile aecidents on Friday.
o OnSatwrday, the Booded raads were eheskod snd found 10 be glearsd,
*  There werg no repons of siructured domage toughaut e weekend,
®  The Nutiosi Weather Seevice reporied rainfali telaly far Perguimins County ranging from 390" - 5617 qp
093072002,
White: ywe wore biessed and fprad well from Murricans Tan, nany of sue neighbors did nat. Plesse keep them in mind as
they Lry w tessver and rebaild.
Mr. Henth thunked Cormmpigsioner Woodard For his prayer regarding thoge that werg less farundle thel we were with
sustiNiIg & lot of dheage during Hurdteos lan, We need Lo continug 16 ol them wp in our prayees.

& Tawn of Hevfopd!s Request te Syppty Caanty Water: Mr. Healh said s, at the past couple of micetings, he hys Tepaned
thitt the Town of Tertfird will need for e County to provide Coaty Water 1o et resigdents [or sboal twa weeks, They did a
test run pndd the sesultt weal well, This Is w allow the Town of Herllord 10 ivztall gew sofisear and cqulpnicnt in their Warer
Plant, This process will tegin on Qutaber 4% They will e porehasing te water fram Perquimans County 2t the regular water
rale fise ke we purehise waigr (romt Pasquetank Caunty,

¥ Pecplimans Cownty Sehogl Syslem Grant: Losuweek, Mr. Heth tewveled with n delegation from e Perquintas Schoal
Districl Iz Raleiph 1o reccive the grmnt nward of $36.9 million 1 build e aehool hat witl bawse the Fertfuord Gratnar Schag]
mad she Peruiiveans Middle Setwal, That total will o up 1o $40 mitien from the next rn when they wilt receive s additionnl
£3.1 millign,

P clolps Woek Session with Plapnlig Board: Mz, Heatl reavinded the Board that thay liave seheduled v joint wock seastan with
the Plaming Bonrd on Cetober 17, 2022 during their Regwlar Work Session,

AGREEMENT FOR LOBRYING SERVICES

At thelr Septamber 15, 2022 Work Session, Mr. Bob Steinburg presented two agreements for
lobbying setvices with WolfaStel, LLC & Janes Strest Consuiting. Chalrman Nelson asked if the
Beoard members had any questions or comments about these agreements. T. Kyla Jones made a
mation to approve the two Agreements with WolfaSteln, LLC & Jonas Sireat Consutting. The motion
wag seconded by Thelma Finch-Copeland, Chairman Nelson askad if there ware any questions or
concams, Commissioner Laigh asked if the costs was $1,500 per consulant per month. Mr, Nelson
and Mr. Heath sald that was corracl. Chairman Melgon sajd that he thinks that these ngresmants aye
beneficlal berause Perquimans County doas not have the reprasantation In the NG Senata like we
uged to have. We need someona that will look after a smail county like Perquimans County. There
being nha further comments or questions, Mr, Nelson called for a vote. The Board un#aimously
approved the following twe Agraemants:

MREE SHRNING SERVICYS

Tiis AGREEMENT, dmed i5 made ard enwerod it by and hetwazn Petgitimans Couaty, 8 body pojitic of
tha Sfate of Morth Caroting, smd WelfeStein, LLC;

WHEREAS, Ferquininns County desires 10 Irire n cantracued goversmens relutions profesalonal to represent its interests in Martls
Caroliag; amd

WHEREAS, WoteSlein, L.LC is desiious of performing said povetsancnt velatians work for Perquintins Caunty:
NOW, THEREFORE, in eongickeration of the motunl promisss atsd Covenants of lhe niles hereatler s furtl, the patties ageee as

foilows!

o TERM. This Agrement shall commence Fernpry [, 2023 and 1ermsingte on December 31, 2624,

2. BERVIGES. Dyring the term of this Agreement, WolleSiehy, LLC agrues ¢a pravide the atawing seevices (0 Porqulmong
County:

- Loty the General Assanbly an alt issues woncetning Perguimans Counly.

1. COMPENSATION. Pevquinians Counly will conipensme WulfeStein, LLC Tor the contrkcted Ioblving services i payments
will e made io WoltiSiein, LLC, rendered purswin 10 this Agreement as Tolows:
- 1500 per vignth for the enlire contruct pering,

4 COMELIANCE, Tn qonnection with tha performanes of scviees wider this Agreement, WollsStel, LLC nt ulf times witd
coinply with nl) spplicable Federad, State apd loast Inws and repulutions inchuting those applicable 1o lobfying sy pofitieal
conittibutions, I at any time drving (e tean of his agreeneist Wol feSwin, 11O inlgntionnlly or tyaetintly violuies applicable
Feleral, Sipte or locsl laws and regulations this Agreetsent iomedintely Wevome null and vairl.

3 LORRYIST REGISTILATION, WalfeSiedn, LLC will register 35 0 Lablyist in the Siaes of Nosth Corating for Perquimang
Courty when tewlully required to do so, aid will camply with wll riles and regutations of N7, Loblying Law, WolfuStein,
LLC will pay the $252.00 Lobhyist Registration Fee, made payable v the Nordh Caroling Olfice of Seerelary of Slate.

6, ENTIRE AGRERVIERL. This shait be the entlse asreement batwoen the panics.

7. CHOICE QF . [ any legal dlispuie arfses under this eontret, the laws of Morth Caroting $hal? apply and any i maer
will b heaed befare a Cowrt Inemsed i the Staw of Mol Cargling,

Signud and cxesuted between Lie two pastics, this doy of LR,

DBob Sieinburg
President of WolfeSscin, LLC

Wallne [2. Melson
Chrirmen, Peoguiowng County Buand of Contmissioners

Altested by Mary Hynpicalt, Clerk ta the Board

AGREEMENT FOR LORBYIMG SERYICES
This AGREEMENT, dated is mane andd eoterad into by ad belween Perquimans County, & hody palitic of
The State of Worlh Caroling, ond Jones Surecl Congalting;

WHEREAS, Perquimans Couaty desires to hire a cantructed government retalions professional 1o reprosent its intercits in Monl
Coroting: and

WHEREAS, Jones Strect Consuiting Js dasirous of performing said governimeal relations work for Perguiniims Cousty;

NOW, TREREFORE, in vonslderntion of the ntutizal promizes and Covenants of the periies horeafier se1 fomth, the partics ngree a5
fellows!

Lo TERM. This Agrecment shall commence January 1, 2023 and tenmisnalg on Decomber 31, 2024,



October 3, 2022 cBhbwied Pagessd

t. JCEEM. This Apreemient shatl commence Faauaty |, 2023 mid termingte on Decomber 31, 2024,
L. SERVIGES. During e tetin of this Agresment, Joncs Street Consulling dgrees 10 frovide the tollawing seivices ta
Perguimmns Coumty:
Lably the Genernl Aszembly on all issies concening Perarimans Coopiy.

3 CEMPENSATION. Forgatimums County will comypensale Jones Siree Consulting for the contrneted labbying services and
patyirimts will b npade 10 Jones Streel Consiriting, runderad prrsumit o this Agreement o folfose:

FL560 per montls fr the cntire commtost period,

4. COMELIANGE. In conneetion with the perfornies of services undes this Agsesment, Jises Strest Consuiting 0 all tines
with coutiply with alt apgliabla Federal, State and Socal Linvs ans regulations inehsdimg thase mpplicable to lebying md
politicn! contribtions. 1% any tin during the erm of Bis agresment Jones St Consuiting intemionally o mnteriatty
vinlates applicabie Fecernf, Stale or fooal taws ang regiilntions s Agecement immediately becomes s and void.

5 LOBRYIST REGIETRATION, Jones Sireei Cansuitiag will regiseer ng 2 Labbvist in the Stwe of Narh Carnling lor
Perqulsinins Cawrty when Sawlfalty regired to do so, i wilé camply witk sll tules med regutitions of M.C. Lobbying L,
Joncs Stregt Comsulting will pay e 525,00 Lobbyist Registration Foe, made payable to tie Marth Cargling OfTice of
Searetnry of Sinle,

6. EMIIRE AGREEMENT. This shatl be the emire ngresment hutwaan the paries.

T GHRICEQF LAW, 1F any fegal dispute nrises ander shis consrae), the laws of Morth Carolinn shail aopiy fnd any xuch matter
will be hieard betare a Court located in (he State of Morth Carfing,

Signed and oxecuted betwoen e 1wo partics, this tay ol L2022,

Tookson Swnet
Prusident of tones Strect Consuliing,

Wallnze E. Melson
Chatieman, forquinins County Boord of Commissioners

Atesied by Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to o Bourd

BOARD VACANCIES

Action was Yaken on the following Board vacancles:

¥ Iefllium Mortherp Begignal Advisory Board: At the Board's requesl, the vagancy on this Board ywag

advertlsed. We have eeceived one applicstion which was provided to the Boad in their Agendn Packets, The
Applicution was ftom Terey Tutmar. On mwian sade by Fendells A. Lelgh, seconded by T, Rle Jones, the
Baard unznimonsly approved the sppodntiusnt of Terry Tatimag 10 the Trilfium Northers Regional Advisory
Board for an enlimited term effective October 1, 2022,

¥ Elnuning Boyryd: Commissiones |elgh usked when this appobmsment would bie effective, County Managey Heath
stmeel sl My, Roberts had seslgaed from the Planning Boned effootive immedintely but the Board el appoint
airyane ot any effective dae, T, Kyde Jones made o motion to appeint Thetm TFineh-Copelatd 16 the Flunning
Board effective December 5, 2022 to complete 4.0 Robers' wrp which expires September 30, 2029, The
muetion was seconded by Fondelin A, Laigh wnd unanimougly agpraved by the Board.

ABSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTER'S GRANT AWARD & BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 21

County Manager Heath raported that the Emergency Managetment Department had applied for
the Depariment of Homeland Security's Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) for FY 2021, Tha grant
was approved and the County has been awarded $180,947.04 in Fadaral funding. The County iz
regjLired to provide non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 5,0% or §8,045.86 miaking = totat amaunt
ofthe grant {0 be $189,962,00, The funds will b used to purchase elghteen portable radios aad seven
radios. County Manager Heath recommends the approvat of these funds. On matioh Made by Fongella
A. Leigh, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved to accapt these funds,
provide the county mateh, and the following Budget Amendtment No. 21

RUDGET AMENDMENT NG, 31
GENERAL FLNDS

ANMIGUNT .
CODE NUMBER DES&R[I’T!ON O CODE INGRI;J@H DECREASE
15245004 Agsistanse 4 Fire Fiplter's Gragt 130,917 )
10-592-747 Assisranees W Fire Fighter’s Grant 180917
EXPLANATION: To ninehd FY 2323 budget to include (he ndditionn] fands with the Assistaties ia Fws Fiters Grand -
10 be wsed for LB ponable rediog and 7 mobile mdios, ]

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The fotlowing pubile cormment was made:

P Kelth Mol M Nowell tlked abow the custady ense anel the eonnty paying, thelr medical expunses. He sipessed b
concong wd rocomniends that he Bonrd ook img insurance covernge that would be able 1o cover thepe expensss. He Furlhar
sinted thot the eosts for these nwdicnd expenses squals 1o sbout 7 $.03 increase in Perquimans Connty's tax rme which mtos
people earmol aflrd 1o pey,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further camements or business to discuss, the Ragulsr Meeting was adjourned at
7:30 p.m. on motion made by Chartes Woodard, seconded by Fondelia A. Leigh,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR R EREEEEREREERERETR RS}



3845 October 17, 2022 VA - Page 7
JOINT WORK SESSION
Qctober 17, 2022
700 p.m,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a Joint Work Session whh the

Perquimans County Planning Board an Manday, Qctober 17, 2022, &t 7:00 p.m. in the in the Meeting
Raom of the Perquimans County Library located at 544 §, Church Straat, Hertford, NG 27944,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliace Nelson, Chairman Fendalta Lelgh, Vice Chair
Thalma Finch-Copesland Jouseph W, Hoffier
T, Kyle Johas Charles Waodard
MEMBERS ABSENT; Mene
PLANNING BOARD:
MEMBERS PRESENT: Antaing (A} Moore, Chalr Lewis Smith, Vice Chair
Teressa Blanchard Johr Skinngr
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT
Frank Heath, Counly Manager Mary Hunricuit, Clerk to the Boavd
Rhonda Repanshek, Planner Trevor Miles, Pianning Assistant

Wallace Melson, Chairman of the Bosrd of Commissioners, called the moeting to order.
Commissione: Jones gave the Invocation and the Chairman led the pletlge,  Chairman Nalson
walcomed everyone and thanked the Planning staff and Planning Board for their service to the County.
Ha stated that the purpose of this Joint Work Sassion was fo review and discuss the County's Zening
Ordinance Highway Commercial Architactural Design Standards, Major Subdivision Raview Procedurs,
and rmany minor unrelated text smendments in the Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Ragulations,
mueh of which Planning Board has disaussed in recent months, At this point, he Wried the meeting
over ¢ Rionda Repanshek, Flanner, who bagan her presentation on Ihe Perquimans Counly Zoning
Ordinance Proposed Highway Cammercial Architectural Design Stenderds.

PERQUIMANE  COUNLY  ZONING _ORDINANCE PROPOGER . HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL
ARCHITECTUIRAL DESIGN STANDARDS

Ms. Repsnshek expiained that she had been asked to establish commercial davelopment guidelinas that are
architoclurally compatible with the sumaunding agricuttura! land use and the Rislorical development trands of the
county. Before begining her presentation, Mz. Reapanshek explained that she would shcourags the Caunly and
Town to have some similarilles in their ordinances o that they can hleng, This way, &% the town grows oul what the
Tawn wautd require would be gimilar 1o what the County is gaing ¢ requife. She expleined that she would gover
three (3 different types of commerclal strustures: standalone commercia structures; shopping centers; and farge
retail stores. She said that they focused their atiention on iha small standalone stiucturas becayse they falt that
thege wers the type of structures that would be in the County, The first struclure type she discussed was the
standalone struciyres, Within each of these types of atructures, she presented piclures of diferent buildings with
varioua types of atchiteclural design standards. With each sample, she discussed different lypas of giding and wa!l
hase, roofs, colors, fagade design, layout of windows and doors shown in the plctures. She wouid say thal soma of
1he samples might be what the County wanted and ones may have heen some that the County di< nol want. After
aach pickure, she sipted that It was up to what the Board wanted and they would have (g direct them as to what they
wented In the final draft ordinance, She then movad onlo the histerical architecture, Whan wa think of Perquimarns
Coundy, we think more of agriculture than olher countles like Chowan and Pasquotank. Sha showed pletures of
some buitdings within the County's hislerical structures ke the Newbold-White House, bams, plantatien houseg,
Nichalsen House, churches, Parkway Ag, Scolt's Store, Layden's Stere, and Old Country Store. If you get inta the
madem architecture, we have Albemare Piamation, Planters Ridga Gift Shop, John Desre, and Planter's Ridge
Farmter's Marked, She turmed the presantation aver to Travor Miles, Planning Assistant, wha prepare the Aricle for
the proposed commertiat districls architestural design standards, Inchuded in the Beards packels was & copy of the
Fropesed Commercial Districts Architecturad Dasign Standards. (See Attachmant A) The Rems he looked for in the
standalone commercial struciures wera a5 follows:

S8 Wodl Brse; The Bonrd will need 1o decide on whnt they need w apprave, Do you want l? brik or briek and aier (ype

ol gidinng or wall base like siding, clapbosrd siding, vig,?

#  Roof Tvpe: The Board will snead o decide on whether of not ey want gable, dosmer, hip, Bip & valley, gambrel, mansaed, fat,
e any combination thercot They muy wanl 1o have some changes in their roof line, I they do a far roof Mey will have 10 56 &
purapet wall net a steaight line. This allows the rooflop cibipment to Be sereened from view from all sircels.

= Eapade i The ppplicont will be provided x szl cheekist which will allow thens 1o come up with their fgade. They am
leaking for the folluwing elements 1 be included:

* A coversd ront porch, myvning(s), or canepy eetupying at least 25% of the fenpth of the thguda;

s The wse of projections oz secesses in the fgade walk;

» Chinges in the roofting, 10 include chaspes in the mal plancs, supntos viglble when looking nt the fagade, dormer
windaws visible when looking oi the frgade, or changs in the height of the parsgel wall:

+  Faguds eotar changes, including ny brick baso or canopiesfmwnings.

The next siructure Is the shopping center. Even though ke did not think that a shopping center would be in
tha Courdy but it may be In Town of Hertford, he wanted 1o address the issus In case it wag built In the County.

¥ [Me showaed o picture of what clements they arg leoking for in 4 shoppitg center struclare; 1 covered pavel, donner windows,
changes i recesses, changes i depths, not every store front looks the some, dil¥erenl types of roof, and differen piteh,

The last steucture is the large retail,

® He dos not think that we ceuld make theys baitd it entinely in the sane smetial. The Pianing Saf/Roard would ehcoirags the
contsactor Lo make it ook like an agrienirl fagnde.
*They have some of the same requirements that stondalone aivl shopping cenler stractires have,

He completed hls remarks by saying thet the Boeard will need o glve them some direction on what they are
Icoking for, He did a lat of research online in Currituck County, fom the baach, and some ather places, ‘This was
hig first altempt of doing this and welcomes any suggestions of changes. Planning Baard member, John Skinner,
£aid that thay ware on board with the agricultural look. Waliace Nelson sald that type of took sulted Perguimans
Caunty. Mr. Miles turned the presentation back to Ms. Repanshek. She asked If any of the members had quastions
or comments. Commissioner Laigh ssked what the siding waz on the Dollec Genera! ai Albemarle Plartation.
Frank Heatr: said that i was HardiPlank, Commissioner Finch-Copeland asked what the siding was for Traclor
Bupply. Mr. Mites said that they have many stores but he thought most of them had metat siding. Mr. Hesih agreed



October 11V coninuBPBe  Bggy

and said that they changed colors, type of fagade, eic. Mr, Healh smid that you can st do aliractive things with
metals by changing things up. Chaimman Nalson sald that e did not wanl 1o creale something that would put an
acanomic burden on 2 business, He just wanted something to dress it up 2 BHle and make 1 more aitractive,
Planning Ecard Chelr Moore seid that thay did not restrict the use of materials. Mr. Heath said that they wanted te
8t up guidelines thal would allow the Planning Board and Planning Staff lo have the flexibliity of salting up
reasonahle uses. Mr. Moore asked if they are asking too much. Chairman Melson and Sommissioner Woodard
wanted to have things to blend iogeiher but neads variaty, Mr, Skinner sald that this was not a coakle suller thing
but thare is some flexibility to tha requiraments, Mr, Moorve saig that the Planning Board did not wan! to make it s¢
regtrictive to the small business that wanted to come o Perquimans Counly. He furiher foals that these itams wil
work by making just a few changas. Lewis Smith sald thal they could at ieast meet @ minimuym fagade changa. Ms.
Repanshek pulled up & picture and asked if the ehanges in color on the facade was enaugh in this piglure, The
group foit ihat there needed to he a rmore significent change in color. Sounly Manager Hemih asked if there was
semething that they could include in this adicle hat weuld address & color scheme. Ms. Repanshek said that they
dict have a eolor scheme rule, Mr, Meath said that they wauld need 1o come up with a percantage that the fagads
needs to be changed. Mr. Miles said that he feeis that they have that Infarmation in the proposed ordinance. Soth
Boarde discussed the changing of the fagade, with ragard to color and style, Ms. Repanshek sald that she wouid
ke te have a book thet would show the various samples that they are looking for. This wauld not be part of the
ordinance but a supplemental booklet sa that it would not be required to come before the Boards If they change 2
piciure ar we. Ma. Repanshek wanted (o talk aboul the brick. In the ardinznca, they listed the coler of the bricks
they could use which ware arange, gray, tan, brown, or some combination thereof. They (eft out rad but were gelng
o pulit baek in and she asked the commizslonars if they wanled it added back in.

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS

his. Repanshek reviowed the fallowing Zoning Crdinance text amendments:

o fonine Oedinics Actiele TV yad Sulbtivisiey Regylidtons, Seon J06 This witt have to go through County Alamey,
Hackney High, 1o stnend. Zoning Ordines Article 1Y was wot inctisded in their pockety.
#  Spetion 815; The fallowing chanss is proposed:
Seetion 313, Manufaciured Home Skirling Reguired
() Mogi{pepie] Homg, Clsses A sod 8. The perimeter of e v factured Iome ghall, upon instollacion, have & continugys,
permanenl wisomry curlsin wall anpierced exeepl Tov cequired vestilation ancl necgss, unless o teassit fand which shat
fequire 4 oplinkows, A onagne weanfcwred Gundation, skising, deseribed i EGY balow, P musonry partan sopdf
shatl b instailed prior b receiving @ Cevifficare gf Ovcupmey.
W Articie ¥« Tnble of {ses: The following charges are proposed:
Artick VITh Fable of Uses (prye T of 6)

USES WAITEA] RAS A3 RADE | RAS JCRICNICILELITLE
ABC Blore r
Accesgory Ruildings or Uses rlr P P r [ A o 3 L O A L

Aggessory Huldings or Uses
Cunlimited siuntiber but fimiled (o
three on lols 20,000 squure Toe, or
less) P
Adilitionn! Dwetling fone for each
1 aeres of find) {Seos. SOG6) P
Article VIEL Tuble of Ve (pngr.ai nf G}

bren LSES BAILAT RA-D AN RASE ) RA-LE |CHICHCHILITE

ivlacing (fuel supplies) ]
Mereorotogical {MET) Tower
{Pempotny [y

Militory Pazitilics 5
Mici-Warghouwse/Starnge Freililies
(Soee. 911.25) 8 SiPP
®  Section S8 — Chanoe (s Spieinl bse Fermit; The fallowing change is projosed:

Section 908, Change in Specinl Use Penmic

An application (0 mawcrially changa n gpeoind wse permit once i1 s been dssued must fitat be submilled, revigwed, md appoved

in accordance with Seetion 903 and 904, including, poyiment of o fee in seeorduce with tho fee schedule npproved by the Beard

of Commissioncis. Thy Chunty Manayer and Plonpar ghall fuye: s, sutlotisy, 10, supove minoe modificalions 1o, 4506411 e

Wﬁmﬁmha.‘azxmwgum_immumm;r_mmmtm,a\l‘..m.lmrma;lz;uugc_ﬂw_m'ﬁumumm,sen,mpm
Al

¥ Beetion 0§ - Impleimentaiion of Speeiib Use Permk The following change is progosed:

1125 Ml Wareliouse (selfostarnue)

A, Zoning Righrists: CH. CR

R, Rile Considerations:
{1} The total grownd srea covered by builtings <Talt not execsd filty peroent (57%5) of the lal,
(3} Muoximen buitding height: twenty {20) foe,

Co Speeniie: Any foduzes or netividies which may impinge an residential propery of uses, including bul nat limited 10
patiing lows sad lgading areas shal) be pravided with a vesetative bufler, stiher planted or haturat, mecting the equirenents
of Aulele X1V “Butlers and Sereening,”

. Lighting: Qudoor lighting shall be shiclded 50 as (o prevent light from ditectly hitting adjacent propeny or sy pulsiic dlght-
af-way.

Ooerational Congleeratlons:
(17 Mo outslde storage shalt be permidled.
(2} The storape of hiwardous, Wi, or axplosive substimces sholl ba prolibiied,
(3) Mo busbiess actlvity ather i rental of starsgs unils shall be condictad on Ihe pramises,
* o prtiele 11 - Exeentions & MadiBeation: The loflowing changes e proposed:
duetion [108. Accessory Bubliling, on Cacniae o, Mo, b for Resitenrlal Siacean Use
(I} An accegsory building or paeage mny be placed on o vpege ot movided §neels eurrent seilacks ag will pot hinder
nlacement of fulwre dwelling,
) dpessory hyilding oy sarmae shall nafy he used for stornur of items of yesjdeyiol pature.
(3 Lioraze wpy be g prinelpal srveturs far vesidentil storage use on o vaeant lot fin o Restdeniol ong eyl if e Jnaduvier
fesides o g lot 13,000 square foes or ess withils 300 feet of the vacont lot of 15,000 square feet or less bory o wiisham.in
2 maior subdivision ereated by survey reeorded on or priorjo May 7, 1973,
¢y Qnivongseeestory stomee stoveture 5 allawed on g parce| without an entabliched printery regideses o quaiificalion 454
Tty Tlde. By,

feetion 1109 Mapufagtures] Home or Teavel Trailer a5 Twnpocary Resldence Aftar Matwead Risssier Hardship



040

LICIORET 17, LU CONTnLied IV.A, - Page ¢

dmanutasie home os trvel tenilur, us defimed in Anicle XUX. Defigisiens, and. Work Intemrantions iy be iSghed o tewporary

et pernit valil for & manth, ngzigst Sor s 0 0 Sy tistimes.in the ense nf princinel desdling heime dessoved by
Ditherdd disnater o acidenlal fis e the princinal dyval ljoe, i destroved by n soteral dishater, s, desEenl o i damoger
sl A b classi e ns wvsafis di, wdnlbitable by the County, Byiiding ingnectgr

Zaning, staf_may awpiove, shis, sinperary desiliog st dor one 6 inanth extenaion while, (i ers beinp made to the

deztroved senidence qrgil ny_fdler pow, gednsions musl be approved by Praning, Board and Board pf County

Gommissiongrs nsing gunsi-iudiein procedycy,

AL fpfluwving conditions ynss be set

1y Burenns sesiding i e swpporare Jwelbite dre limited ta those who ssided.in by house ot the tims of she disster.

2} Tesunorrydywsing iust meet qlf setingks,

3y Tewposary dwefling g be sonneeted to pouhl i il gever,

4 Tswnemry dwelling lopation s ngt hinder raboilding,

5 Building paomits must be obaiges o i)y necessary onnectians,

6)  Zooiug permite for g Jenpttary dwetling and e 1eric or seonsimeciinn of the_destraye sestdenee shalk e wpfisg for
Loncurrent Y.

T Yemporary dweliing shofl i b gxpaisled or bave nltached peovasel Smclares,

9 Temporay fuglling soall be cemoved fiags the nroperty within 4 weelis of the cnplstion.el the epair of e of
the lionsg and dnsner of o eertifieats wf acenpancy.

ke, Tmanrary Crwelling Froosls oy be. revoked i the teems sad oisions, of e neamit have heen vialatsd,

Section 1 £10, Sinels, Fmily Dwelling i CH, Distriept1000 zons i Muior Subdivtzion it Resrictive Cavensnts Apprispet

Priof o July 1, 2002

Theee mator, sibivisions in the CH (Hphyay, fammersial) 2one,_on Highway 17, i sestcictive covenant shal oo, (e

Inaz 4 regiceaiis] sinsle-Bimily develapsat daby,_As sinsed in seclion )04 it 13 nel jntsnded by this Ordinonzs o ingetare with

EOVGNANIE, B ther Aireeinents beiwesn foris),, Dherefoce, vacant tots in Cherskee, Cim, s nn. Ponlar Aergs subdivision
a4 R N7, subdivision mav have ong sjhsle-family dwelling and ons acesssory Sivenue, ber tol_in (i resmeilve, CH o

PrDvidled 2 structures et winiv 2onine sethacks for CH zoning districs,
Scction 1304 - Exribsli o Enlnrgement of Newsgndignibug Sontions: The following ehange is proposed:

[ Molwithatanding Subseclion (i)

(1) any strueture wsed for single-fmily sesidenstal purpases (ather than 7 ¢lass "BY or “C* menufdeweed homg) may b
entarged or sepliced with o similar strochire so bng a4 the cnlergement or seplacement dosk not srenle new
nonepifiasitities o incrense Wi exte of existig donzon (brmities willy respeet fo sueh matiers a8 sranck and porking
requiteinichLs; and,

12} uvancenforming eloss "B o "C" manpfaetured dome (locoted outside n osgnufactyred home park) may e replaced
with a site buili hone or clags “A™ ar "B or "G mennufaelured haimse ot was mannfactured in the snmo yair or Iiter
than Ui home being rejuced mndis-s-targe-or-lnrger-disn-the-tane hebng-raplisag: 5o Jong 42 [a) the power and waler
BeEOuAs, fving been terninuted for the replacement of the maia feiered Tome, ore reinalated within 180 diys of
termination, () all necessary peomits lave been issucd by i coury Faalth Depaniment refating (o the installmion and
uperation af o sutisfctory sewage treptoient sysicm, (¢) inderpinning ol all-weather base material 18 phoced around e
manufistured howe of, it the case of a elass “A" marfelured home, » rasenry curialn wally ad (8) all sethaeks pre
mel to the extenl featible.

Gestion 1506 - Dacling Lot Surlugey: The following clunge is proposed:

() When crushed swene, gravel, vr oller suitable materias is used, Qo perimeter of sugh parking tor shelk may be rmouized by
Planping stafl 10 by defined by bricks, stones, raflvoad tes, or ather similnr deviees when el Neeessary_for rafay,
hnmiony,_or envigammental_stewosdship, Fowever, delinestion is not required where wehichlar arees e fo be wsed
exalusively by cwployees of the husiness in question nidior Gor delivesizs nnd nre not inlended for use by the general public.
In wdldition, whenever stich » parking lot abuts & paved stract, e drivewsy leading from suel sieee o such aren {or, iF (here
is nio driveway, the pertion of the parking lot that opens o (0 such streets), shall be surfaced with asplialt gr six inehes (8")
of ganerete for & distaes of Bleen (15) fret buck from the pdge of the prved strect. This Subsection shal! nol appty 1
single-Mmily or two-tienily revidences or ather uscs tal art requited o have anly onc (1) of we {2) packing spaces.

Spetlog 1807 - plobie Home snd ‘I'railor Packing and Storage: The fallowing cliunga is proposed-

Section 1307, Mabéiks Manyfiuslyed Mome and Trovel Veailer Patkitis wnd Stormge

1 shull be untasful 10 park ar olherwise store for iy purpose whalseever any awebie maaulEced Tome ar tmvel frailer within

any zone dislriet excent ws flluws;

() AL a saft, Rwlul, and nomobsirstive focation on i stree, alley, highway, o other pullic pince, providisg fhal the frovel
Irailer o mabile ippnylectared home shalt net be pasked svirnigll;

() Within p mebile manufictured home park, provided, however, the malile miubfaehaest home shell either bave & Morth
Caroling or U Label of Complisce peomanently attached thereto: amd,

(=} On dmy otley loLar plet pravided that aval teuflos, as dofined in Artizle 1X “Specinl Uses," and_Anight XiX “Definitiong
ansl Wesel, Intemeeistings” shalt be stored puked in o sampnrend (section 91114 or 4 parage o catport of s curcemly
ihabites peineipal vesidentinl dwelling or by the rear ur 4ide yor o n currently inhabited neiginyl sesldaial dwelling

Section 1607 — Pealiiblied Sipng: The fallawiag change is proposed:

Sewttan §007. Prohibited Signy

Urzless wsherwise peanitted ps 2 temparary or Special Use, (ke fllowing signs arg prohibiled:

(n)  Baiers, pusiers, pehrials, ibbong, sireamers, strinas of Hght belbs, spiniess, of ather sinilar devices.

{b)  Signg adverlising an nctivity, businese, product, of service oo Tonger conducted on e pronises upoi which the sign is
lodutid.

(&) CHE.premises adversising signs, o biliboacds. Cenain offpromise adverising signs, nol ineluding billboards, tsat arc  be
tpcuted i the RA Zoning Disuict arca exenipled from ghe probihition conpingd in this section {see speeific examption in
Section 1605 shove),

{d} Raaf signs.

{e)  Projecting aipns and (reesieding signs losate) within # publie right-of-wny exeept when crected by tie County, Siale, ar
Federat pavernnment.

() Andnisted, retuting, or pther maving, o Apparently moving. signs shall be prohibitsd,

(@) inoa witl: abscong laoguape of nhscene pestures or arofimity.

Artigle 1 - Trefistitions nnd Word Intergreindinns: The following changes sire proposed:

Accesanpy Duioibing, Uit (ARIDL A, secondary dwelling unit established in coninpetion with and cleosty subordiias, to_
ferinalnl dwstiig i, A, AP sy, be lodsted within o prineipal stouciuce, 07 @ fregstanding building, or shove o detseliad
SAELGIN, Gt B SRV ok T b Innsire vhut on scewgsory dwelling wnit i secondary to the primory resisdenee nod noLd dugies, 1) 15
dubijset o (s Mllpwing restrictious;
A Quly obs neeessory dweltiog it iy, e eonilted Gn g single-fanily ot Ne AT shall br permétied on fhe spng
bl It svithe o dupley or metiisionsd duslling, . .
B AU may be attched Qogsed, n, B oringim esldame), o in A getached stmuciize oo the bt providing requirgments
Tor the tot coverags and setbipgks for the dlstrler o s, . ) )
€. alle shalt ot b ez Ao, A0 sercennof M hented oar ares of the primacy pesidonee or 300G square feel, whichaver
{3_smadle,
E' AL shal? non be aubdivides.oron
i

nwiie searepaied in ovnecship fom (e primpry residence.

- ADARIL ik et MG Building Ot
. SpAddithonnl afiaiees packing son

n

e shalk be. provided Gy the AQE)



Cctober 13IMA2 continuPage  18kap

G- kifhat ts primare residence ot e AR sholl be onsiied by s o of fhe ppuperty,

H. Thepse of mapn fteed lomgs, Jrivel teailers, sampess. or gioilsr, vehictes ax an AL s aroliie,
Compsite, Primitve: Mo amenities are provided o geitls, e ol bles, Hike-jn Diieonl sde of faunpiog
Cnmpsite. Developed: Seoasare sanitney fucilities, i otk rues (including shvwere) s avaliite wiltin four lopdmd (400) feel
ol ench exmnsite ol patabie water is arovidad Svihin e Tmodreel (100) frat ol suel sampsite,
Dwellbng, Apgrssnty: see Accessory Dwelbing Linit (DU
Dwelling, Dupdes: A building somtaiming twa (2} theiling onis, ouer thim wheoe 2 seeond dewelling umit 35 pamitied 1s m

avcessory wse. The wiils mialss. shae a somman wall, o hove ihe oofling of o |lower wyit s e oo G dhe it e,
Dagiling, Beswmed Sinple Fumihe  Anbuilding Mjiﬁ_miﬂﬁmﬁ|..JH:!?.I'L'ﬁiw_iu_ﬂh‘-_ﬁlt!lmﬂx...Q5}1.!\!!I!ﬂ‘?le?mH?..ﬂ‘iilL.ﬁiiLﬁ
2

imrovements previowsly. iarlled on a lot thal waa provionsty, developed and areupted a5 o milly Deelling dnsud
om. Specisl Use eritérp,in 4enies Qrdinungs. sectng, 24 £ 28 Resmed Sinele-Fonnthe Shetling,

Modification. Majer Ay sinoifieant eharge, by, jand use, wsfor chinge tn U, pealest bnmmdary ar property busdon: and/oc
any change At feglils, fn in incrense i fhe davity o iptengite oF o peolect, 99, 3wy, ind described in i ahbived Sozcial
Lise Pegsit angddor. site wlan or preliméngy, ifal.or Gral olal,
Qnce Ms. Repanshek completed raviewing the Zoning Grdinance fext amendments she review the following
Subdivisior Reguiation amendiments:
F o Jeghlon 186 w Tronsfee of Lots in Eenparoved Sphoiviston Pl The lbliawing change is proposed. These will hsve Lo be
conlirnsed witls County Attoracy High:
Saction 106 Transfor of Lots in Unagpreved Swlxlivislon Plats

A} Any person who, baing the owner or agent of the gwaer of apy lad Toeased withia the plaoning ond development regulntion
ueisdiction of vhe couwnty, therenfier subdivides his Imd in violation of the regulation o1 trans g or sells el by reference
), exchibilion of, or any other use ul' o plin showéng, 4 subdivision of the Jmd belore e plal fias becs property approved
under such regulatlon and resordied in the office of Lhe Perquimans Counly Regisier of [eeds, shalbboguilbesfa Class-
bsabnrncupne s ublecs (6,9, sivil penalty, court nation or ot eedy s referenced in Section 304 The deseription by
meles and beuds in the insteument of framsfer or ollier docwinent wied in (e provess 0f selling or wmsliering tand shali nol
exempi the bransaclion front this perulty, The county sy Bring sn nlion for injunation of any Wegal subdivision, (masler,
conveyance, or sile of land, and the coust sholl, upon nppropriae fimdings, issee s innclion ad onder requiring the
uffending party Lo comply with the sbiivision ardinonce. Building permits required pursnant o NCOS 160D1108 miny be
deied for Ik that have been Megally subdivided. 0 adeiéon 1o cher wemedics, the county snay hetitie any nppropriate
netion or proceedings (o prevent te unlawlal subdivizion of fand, 1o restruin, correet, or pbaw the viotion, or o prevent
vy ilegal agu or qonduct.

# Geetion 284 - Pawaltics fer Vientign: "Vhe foliowing chmgy is propnsed:

Fection 204 Pousdties tor Vickatlon

After the sffective date of Ihls srdinange, nny persen whe, being e awner or npent of the owoee of ay fang Ioented within the
territorial jurisdiction of his sedinanee, thereafler subdivides his Tand in violntion of this ordlimnce or trnsfers or sells luid y
reference (o, cxhiliiticn of, or any oflr use of  plas slawing 2 suldivision of the Inwd besbre Qe phat has been propery opproved
veder the tenns of this urdinange and reconded In die Offive of the Perquimans County Register of Doeds, shafi-be guilty-nii
swisdamomes if skhieet ta 5 civil nenaity, pouet sslion or otlier remedy_us, tefiraneed in_sections 2041 (apapgi 204 (nar
atuthority apvep by HEOS 360A-195)

* fgetiot 301« Flag Shudl He Seaiced on Anv Subitivision of Ligd: The follswing change is praposcd:

Suetlen 301 Plat Shalf Be Regubred on Any Subdivision of fand

Pursiant 1o G.5. H3A-330 1600-80), 4 fud plat shall be prepared, approved, wid recarded pamiant to the provisions of Ui
ordinanci: whengver any subdivision of fnd whes place,

o feclion 304 - Malor Subidleision Revuirements: M. $kinier said U this change some about doe o o seeent Tgucsl 16

nppove @ dubdivizion and they asked the developer 1o do (be il requined, The applicant said thal it was geing 1o oo
expensive @ do all these things.  Welt, the subdivision was approved By the Plasning Bonrd end the Beard of Cammissioners.
ey et i we needed to do stnsething to make sure At they yvould comply with the rukes. Planalisg Beard Chair said that o1
ench tevel of appraval, they woild b tolal that they are working on e reguired documentstion bul it would nove to the nexl step
witll thizy received the doeumentstion bt it was 1o Ints for thent 10 cheek 1o 5eq if they somplicd il tha rules, Therefors, 1he
lollonving changes ane proposed:

Seetion 304 Malor Subdivision Requivemaents

Aprezapnliontion maeting with, e Souety Manager adior County, Plimuer i reeommented

[F the tand jo be sibdivided containg more than ten {10) neres, oe is waterfront peaperly, the subdivider shatl? submit a sketel plan
prior o gubinillivg a prelindnary plar plgt, Smatler subdlvisions iy be submyited in sheteh plan form if e subdivider wishes.,
The pleetch.nlan shall ba dvivn. by s uevevar o enpineer 363 il ssde with sufficient despil to sl g o pravide sdvics
sind information pertatnjig |6, e, proposed sybdivision, If Uic sketoh plin is mquired or the subdivider wishas 1o summil oie 1o
the Planning Hoard, it must Be submittest to the Subdivision Rovlew Offieer GifleontH)-usingss twenty-ong (211 days prior to
e Teehnisal Review Consmittse (TRE) miceting. TRE puvisw of a ghepel plan will be of the diseretion of he County Manner g
Plonner,  Plapilps Poavd qeview of o shetah plag, sholl, b, zeauiped, At the meetings of e TRE sad Planning Board, the
aidivider or his representaive should exploin the plan, answer ynestions, sad advise the YRC and Prening Board of any
varlutions trom the subdivision regalations. Skewh plang shall comform (o the falowdng requitements jidicated jy _Sgetion 1007,
Tl pf Mag, Beduiterments when submitled o the Planning Roprd for their review. Ui, subrmissist_of the sketeh plan, Kir
pacesging., e subdivider shall pny & pragesting, fue to Perneinans County I Gn oy, 461, i e Boars of Coynry
Qotirnissivness in 2 sepurae fe¢ sclhiedily,  Asdditianat fnfowation may be fnehuded t i in W skec plan revisw,
Bdet-BlotohRuesigi-ian-Roguiranens
Fho-Skelei-Destsn-Rlanahatdopiot-araenain-HuSolowite-mRormation;
F—onnlpesetandthe-portivmdicio-suldivided
DymessFricaieh-pEprapesea-street-onddik haydut
e—Bimengionsalsreabripli-o i-way
sl patinn-of-otharFigi-aE win- tndusdeaments
Sr— R oS eteleirelen pparksp DoRw M e
e—lpentiar-alsteats-ane-eis-oF duvelapudarplatid-aroparies i i-t00-e-o e per-beina-sotmmlerel-lrsubdivision
F—Faning-hiasetRotiani-efthe-tuldnd-oladinoo-propaiisr-iEapHicable
B—rita-date:

P rerbape- et

Hrd—Aroronge-te-bo-cutrlivided

A N IRt i peks- G- Dl and-usage

[E L H Y 4

!-‘.—SI;Gtﬂ;—‘cliﬂhﬁlyMIIMMw'ma-ilua-rul'alim\sh‘ﬁ)-ﬂf—il|n—|;FepBs-wd:rubd{-'éisieﬁ-lo-u»—5utmtm&h\g—ﬁmn-ummammgmmmm
Pl Hat-peamifuodplaine-aras-oFanviremmioma-ronses-and-ant-chsstostormop—ioomidvomation-pirataingto
arltetduribemganayho-ntained-frenHbo-F-Stpordsars D e )

Hbebimitheradoopicsani-graphiesHedic—Six-t6)-topiorshub-be-sulbimited-to-tho-RhamtingrBoardmbie spoeifis-graphios-media
muiidecmplayed:

Ahum i plRlin-anduGonle—a—spectRo-stae-roquirementi-ary-1 o-shotltesigimplagimiteid Sugemtod-pt-o-romHements
applhonble-trpretiminaneand-na-plak-ha-shitized,

bttt isttive-Roor—Ad minisiertive-Toosehnrged-in-canmestion
Roprb-ablrounly-Compiissionors-Ha-topmate-leo-gehedute:

AdvewdTortificator-fegnirsdUa-rorHHontes-mustbe-feavided-ir domeettan-rite ofpauloh-doriziplans:

AdvanFhoich-Burigh-HanTovion—Rrocedure—rheunnts-Bosrdsiatbraviowe e sholuh-dosign-phin-forgenerah-somphonoe
with-the-seqeiraments—othisrogulnisoi—Hr—daisingdoard. shall-advisetho-subdivido—oreribormd-agenk-ofde
regukikan—foraining-ta-tha-propased-subdivision-sdhe-provedures tobu.follawed in-shoprapartionusd-submissionof

h-suihsmrigicnbafoshotslidanigirplan-aresot-by-the




SUBY UCIONEN 1/, 202 confinued WA, - Page 11

‘|-l°-iJW|iiﬂiﬁﬂfﬁu‘ld‘--ﬁ'mLleFﬁ.—'T-il-lﬁ-ﬂ*viﬂ\Hhill|--il!-ﬂ#HV-‘!:»—'M-t*ou!‘Jmldil-<\s--wn-s&knl-hyg—am—«»hhins1mu|m_<;r-nparm{--{{,f

venaift- - Grubiivision-ly-tho-Blonning Soard-m—Rerquinanmn Cniy-Tonrd-ol Commi w-ragited-le Hiis
ity

.l-vi—E);EnﬂiiI-Hh't-g'}i'-&\l}piﬂ.ﬂy‘—"-‘ilk’ﬂ-{-})-(.‘lﬁpibﬁnx.lmll-ha-rmaiﬁe(H‘,g‘.imﬁquhq.mi“uwg-a-f-;lm-p]mmi|'|-g.-{-;\-mrd;.w.i;h—th&-mlmwug}w
bedingretrnad i sho- Gt ivithir-or lis-onthored-uent:

# Baptfen 08 - Prefiminsry M Bevigw: The foliowing ehimges ure proprged.

Section 305 Prefiminary ar feview

Ganessi The sebdivider shall submis theee (3) peger copics of e preliminary plas yind s digtnl_eopy and any supplemestnny
materfal o the Subdivision Review Officer (SROY a1 tensy twenty-ppe (213 days prigr ta the reguiarly seleduled Techmicst
Beview Commilles (TRC) meeting at which said placis 10 be considered by e TRC. Upen submission of the prelimivary plac
ftr procesting. the subdivider thell pay o processing fer (o Ferquintans Courtty in an priount sel by the Bonrd of Cotty
Commissioners i a separite fee sohwdule. Lp it (103 rdditional ysges fopiss moy be rea il nker iisivlal coview hy SHEY,
]J.l.t_uiﬂimhm'.ujm.:ix)Ml.,b_'amnugﬂi.hu,&;Lsxmmm_umuuwmuuL.kyﬁcwmwgm.mmm_nmmmlw
{JJ_IMiuunml&_lm31wmrrc_d_[mmr_lw,_m,!s.f_hw__ﬂmmm;;Jlma.msnw-_fmlr__mﬂmsm.m,uuxmﬂa_g&ﬁj_bmlm
Mﬂllgiﬁ_.a!mmu:uwmxmnxn}m_mesh_lmmmmnp,smm!H.llz:;.mﬂumaamplmh;ﬂl.,ﬂm_Llis_mﬂlnunrjnn
mﬂmmmmgmlmm_qulpmﬂﬂammmrﬂ_rruauia.__'tmhumiuumu_&mwmmnmgmmmnmli;l;mmmﬂ_tatniﬁla
sdnex et onlirr i iz Section aud shall eeluratbe defivient iat vy @ W, subdivider far revision 90d.rsyinyital

s -rehenbnany Rla-Roquirments

TheFrliniar-HacaH-depicl-or oonmin-shedutowing infhimmation:

Hy——Fha-prraliittintryep itshatl- be-al-i-senbt Fome-Bund R - te-he o kgnand. sdl-Do-dems - el shar- ol
ArelHnafiwhish i 30 i

H—h-lesiien-thoxisling-ond-phettod-pronorty-linos-stroets GBS waler-couer Al oats—rnsH S erlings—sowae
brdgea ol vorth-nslArin-pipeswilemiingoaity-ardsouniy-Hmes-fudininingh mi-we-publ - eatemants,
i —Lhomm ettt PG - iSRS

Wit arbar ARGy - hee ogndHiDnea FResing-thesits.
F—Mamueabadiviningropert-ewiim ar-sbdivisins.

fi—-hirtvireg clssHiaarkai- Pf"b‘rb“lhmwl'W-iﬂnd-m-be-ﬁubd-i‘vidud--mtd4)|=|-mljn@n.iua-lm1(i¢
Fy——Pritposei-ret o g e VY- Wk BN i

&3-~Ha*lw-|11aus-l"t.a-;—ﬂmpasw-uh‘Iﬂy-layuuw{wmr.—wmrrgmsrL'lculiiﬂi%-&lwwiag—wm|umim\gwmmniw;:ﬂ-qwemHf.plmm.ﬁu
iSSPy R AR OB SpOCAES M- IRLik O

9y GHherproposed-phis b way-or M- bt mvid Uhe o e

A —-Fraphsat-oitnosdand-bask-orstelion-iarm- o oers -t rmate dimonsis:
Ho-—rapasadsinmm sl ding soeback-iog

ottt s il bt ervi o b P B P S I vt MY I f“i"}i"-‘! by l'lluﬂnkﬂmi-ﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂm:
FreH08-yenr-pad-plobr-sesmat it e tahalol-mrd-searlyndiamedwitha-boldorthinkortine

dH—Frepee-pirkar seheoksiesorstlwnpubiin-opoaspaeos—H ans

H—Filerditlsnari-paintand-srphioseala.

LAY LAY EREAL L A TP |

s FAAVAORSi P er-gr-lrrd |

H—ildain

[ R e TR T ST

e T L T PR STERY RS
L AT [T 1T o St 1

o rippaFeat- st

kot hatoving-relationsii-oseen-subtivision-nnd-surending-seaseadoptud- gl D0-vaar
Boat-phinrearohtrvirgnmonn-eenseri et ol chrs i R-HAR—E LSl o-dhelasFan
itoms-may-ba-oliabtedroneiheas-Supasdsorz-Gfia,)

AR viraR R hapaeL Sinoment

e PRS- SR et HL b dbn-hlarh-CaroHine-Greniral-Sinhas 4 ho-RIp iS5 onrd- sy require- a-sbivd e tubmit
AR-DIEBHI R H A rhatomon B ihisprebnsdaner.plai6
Eh Th 4, (] F—ry L 1FL o,

el Botwi-dotmp it novoessmd
305.3 Preliivinery Plat Approval

el thinamaires - a-o-bosubdivdedimpeonlineise- e praposed-fagaut

Undess otherwise provided herein, the Perquirmans Coumy Flaanmg Botrd thall have the sele suhority o sview and approve or
distppseve all plls presented under this ordinance prior 1o their subnvission 10 the Perquimans Counly Board of Contnissiongrs,

Failuce ym the prrl of the Planning Bosrd W acl within forty-lve (45 days sfler the preliminary phat is submbtied shal b dapmed
a5 npproved hy the Planning Boarst.

The Beard of Camnnissianets shall apprave or dissprove the peetindnary plat, 18 e Bonrd of Commieslonets spproves the plar,
sueh approval shak gy Be doled on up Lo eizhi eoples of te plok. G 1) eopy of the plat shal thay be retahied by the County
Manager, one (F) copy sl e reinined in the Planning Board reeords, ene () copy shall may be given 1o the subdivider, and the
rensainiing copivs will oy b filed in (he Blaaning ONica. 1T the Ronrd of Commissioners shal} disupprave e prefiminary plag,
the subdivider shalt be given e reasons i witing, The subdivider shall be insirieted soncerning resisbsission of the plat Lo the

Board of Consmissioners il defizieneics cnn be corrected.

4 Hpea dhpprovat af the proliminary plat by the Board of Commissioners is suthorization for he sybdivider ta, the
subdividue-may proveed wilh the preparation of the final play, and the insmilaton of or arangement for required
intprovemeins jo aeeordance with (e approved proliminary plat pnd the requiventents of this ordingsee. Prelimingsy plat
el stonll. i _ng wav he sonstrued g8 congiitting am. 0sial setinn of sopraval for seeordlie o 6 syhdivision ae
TeRired, by, this ordinanze,

k) Ghnditiouml anorovel of fhe prelivinary plstis dutharistinn. S the, subdivider to progeed with prepgition uf the
sunstmation plan, i appligable, o oflyr, spbmittals, prior to submission of the fual plot,_as permitted gr, limiled by
Sendilisngsr_requirements, Submittal of  revised prolimbre:, B may, e included ns & condition of anprovat, As rédinsd
Iy othes provisions of this Ordinance, sxidtg. B, e sondilions have been mat shal be provided ty fue County
fansurent with submittal of o construgtipn Al £ reiired, ar_the fina! plat.

cy  Idsmpooovnd of the prelimingry sl shal s submistal of a neviged nlar,

ool e S A s B GOSN -GOHE R R~ R Gii—h ot on—aia vt bRt eourling—a (o
Fibdirishotnsrequiredy-Hiis-ondinamos,

X Peeliminng: Flis Beirements

The prelinsipacy, i, shall shee the information indieatadt i section 3067, Cable, ol Map, Reauiemersls in oddition (o detdls
Hzsosl iy i3 aeneinn 205X :

et {ighins 1o bt submitheck by h Subdivider with the prefiminare plat inciude the Siloying,



Cetaber 1182 contnuBage 1235

A Acopeal sy doed restsiclions o sipikar sovensats, ekl bulooL limited 2o, coxd mEtMEE KoRbiEments a5l S
Sphsn.mimintenance and cwnrshinhiould be submitiad (0, the, Planaing, Oge qriet (o aparoysl.of, farelmmary wa by e Rgned af
{:puy Comeissicnsts wiflademeate time far e Sounty lomey 1 review such gaepneis,

B Auy information pensidered by ither |l sybulivider, Subilivision Jtevjaw Cifee, Ploning Bovrd or P ol Gremsissiones 10 b
Pertinentin e ryiew of the plat shall b skamittsd priar to prolinyinary plat anprovat by she Seard of Commbsaners,
303,x Canstructions Plasns

ey gensirustion of instatlgtion o insnovemets hall sgmmene in b popazed sybidixision wntit the prefiménary, pist s been approyed
by Planming Soard ad Resnd of County Commissieners and all aoostegsgion.ghins ond spesiflentions iievit to condional aptral
havg been dprpst by the onironriats awshogilies, frote: afivest e some ax J03(41]

Bla pipsstnaction ar atollacios, gl sy spesitic jnprusssi sl commanes wntil e Sy Psning Dfice bes sovigwed its specific
fansivetion plan dnyat iy Gereney with i apprived preliminane f: thes el witsr, sewer, ing MCIRY! panspqriation.
Paiar 1o eopsigiiction e County Plonaig Otfics. shell be given copicd af 4 taeras NGRED Storwarer Masaenent Permit, 3 CAMA

peenmil iF nilgible, s Ay Corps of Rrpiheer pormit {f npplicabis. aad aw: sdditinal infotmaion. neaics, by he County Plaohsr,
Teahnieal Review Committee, Cougy Misiies ar Counly Atamey,

Qsmlm!inmm_malummmmmmwwﬂ.mgm.nsmu'.l.Ls'ﬁ_t'I_f“--_ﬁ,_C_tl_nmm_S}LC:..m..saagjnss:mﬁ_nﬁmifmq.&i},Jp.f_h
ﬂl\ml,mum.ts!.u.ﬂﬂ[_mﬂ)_mur_lt.m,m.il_l__.ﬂ&t;j_mas_;m.mmﬁr.mmJ.w:_:m.\"_fguLﬂiLmhas_hlmlﬂi:;&n?ﬁiﬂﬁ.].gn_ﬂwd__wbmuliml.';
legss. e, peeessny. poroaAase. kel Hce shall Le showe, . Tl sonstruction pln shall shasy, g, iformation indisaled in, Sestion
;ﬁtM._Tihfs*-_nf_Mnn.[s.mnmmzm.rauam;ahuﬂ.zu&clmxm.t_duﬂmuml_rmmumﬂ.p,mlnmﬁm\_w_p_lsg_enmm;__.ﬁm@mc_!;vis_irm
Risy Lfficer ey rejeer ghy, sonsluctinn nlo which, does, nat, pnform 1o this Seotlon ang sl rsluzn the deficient pian g to the
subdivider for roviring, wist bnbmittal.

Ceangtiction_plavs, ghatl, be_ceviewed by the Subfivlion Review Officer for sonpmyehes. with te_sanroved pralinfime nte: then
forwardeit 1o glped County depariments or Connty Eautasers for_apniovit,, If sestnsetion nlans g denfeal pplicnt must make
eorrections aid ig-subanit ta the Subdivision Guyinw Qfficer and snproprinie opjoying apthesy,

J0%A Adeguate Pablie Fagitilies

A preliminney plon plat of satidivision must not be opproved imless the Do of Commisshoners dotermine (vt the proposed sibdivision
will mot exaeed the counly’s nbilily 1o provide sdequate pebilie facililies. ineluding, but ol limited o, szhogls, fire sod rescue, Jaw
enfaraenient, and otier caunty facilities,  Applicable stute stundards and guidelines shall be follawed for detenniing when pubdic
feilities are adequite. Such Fedlities wugt be i pluce or progemmed 1 be Tn phacy witisin 2 years afler the inisal approvat of the
Rt prelimiiany glal,

St 06 - Finat Mlat Beview: The follnwing elanges are pregosed:

Seetlon M6 Finat Phit Revipw

Lignarpl

Prioy Lo completion of the Gt plin for review by the Hoard of County Commisstones, he developer shall have complewd the
instalintian of alt iwipravenents in aeeordairee with the approved prelimionry plit. T oaly exception mny be asphall Stree) mving aad
rifpted shoulder/dicel grading und seading, provided the goveioper submis an isopeoviement guaranles in necordanee with Section 306.5,
frprovainents Guiranlags,

06,3 Final M Reguiremants

Fhe Tl plig shall be ot the sime senle, same siwet stee, grophic madin nd shall conform substantiny tn the prelininary plnl 15
apqroved and shall constinae onty thal portio of G approved pretimicary plat whicls te subdivider propnses 1o record and develop at
the tima,

The fiegl plol el sy, the informntinn indieaed in gaction 3067, Lol of, Mop Reasirenenig i addiion, o, deails listed_in_gus
ection 3063,

Hap-fiaHoswils i

AP o b alhSlroe-rg-roimds:

Bl (-HPpe-nH ot v
E—Pdnimdmebuilding-sodok-fines
—Fresuraiions: drrwhipy
their-pumrrase-RAd-anyHibttulinng,
—HttGviortlaR-to-dotarrlne—sediily and- FOprtiee—D - rerin ah-Hie- bR —tuarag et o onare st bk diney

L T R e

Dby live Sleetidineunt-bullebn g g shostoreupoed-orstom ghien- DR - This- - e e,
vantdrangle—andHangent-distenod-fondie-enortina-efatrvoisieopsand-pusai-propeaiHinlmat-ar {ha-heundacyrof. 1
St

F—Abdisensionsalipublo-io-He-tonesimmetun LA e Fa-footandunshardoatio nonmst-senand:
GG RO O HOA-IH S U R RR-B AR HR I EHE Han e R i d-s Akt
H—Rreproposetudibiysysin:
G,

Rty

Fpr-Biswers

Erj—-Erormairtinage

e Bloglcic-utilities

RN P

Frel bt Akl

! (ECTRI P )
ot sl

i A FOPY INFRNEPN P S 1 (" H “Ekl
itiy n RALOE-RAH-BWIG g ljwinin vaelied-priy
dp-Fikor i a-me-sdHevatonrolsubdidoion-crtie-seledmbnoai-paintfindisno- e o Sh—mamat-nomhyon L C Stae Crid

Bystenristsndy
Fopras-ofawRr-Ser- indplanner
f—Eheteheoinitpmapshowing raladenship-bot subdivisig -5\
M} Other items to be submited by the Subdivider with te fnal plas inclade e following:
(1 MuinlapanosBond-nH-—5eoutHy-toegunmmico-s Rl Baenns—iki-nveor ry-rihi-bycth-Gartine—Bepmment-ol
Frinnperiation Inprovement gnaranie, fagasphalt street paving ond related sonlslpr/tich, sding s seding, in nceordance
with Seclipns 306.% and 306-55;
306:35 306,3.17 Ryssubdivision Reautations
Fer any re-plaing or ee-subdivision of fand, e sanse proceduses, rules and regulstions sleted in Article 15, of this ordinzisee shall apply
ag preseribed herein for an original subdivigion, Lot size may, however, ba varled an the appraved plan after recording, provided that
a)  drainage, easements ar righlof ways shail not be changed;
b)) sweat aligaments send blogk sizes shul! not be changed;
c)  the propurly line hetweess the back of the lols shall nol be clizaged;
dy  thie renr portien of tats shll net by subdivided from the front pars;
¢} the charncler ol the nren shafl be maintained.

il

Fopilalin

Note: Lnprovements 31 the re-subdiviston pelitioning will be congidercd, Hut he burlen of conclusiveness demongealing hat (e
rentubdivisign ts et improvement will be o th petitioner. Ferthenmore plE buyers of propesty i the orbpimal aubdivision will
be contacted and their writien consent o the clinge witt be submitted with the petition of Fe-subdivision.

306.7 Marfegquirement-GiekiistsTable of Map Requirements

Az listed i the Table, iy this, subsectian, the necessary informating indicated for_wach skstoh_plag, £55:,, nreliminary plot (B,
constevetion plag CCU e il plat CF "y map submijtal shall be shown,



3852

QOctobaer 17, 2022 continued

RERMATION BRI e
Fremineabiesnbdivicion *

Frskitlwicinity-mn-sieng-deralivionibip-heiwosnthe
propated-shikvisar-ur-ureound ing-ris-abw-apprapriale
senle
L 24t l Aot
Wit’mﬁlﬁ'—ﬁuwwu i huf.awl-hm-m\_l-hmt
Actepearapiio mup showingrostionl-oomiuri-ugpavo-6)
P i (ﬂnlyv’aﬁ-‘lnas-m-mem-}
Hlatteal otk navhial g ha-soboisd bon
He-ealed
Cotpurate- il awaship-bandonicscounbcines— et
stbdivicion-Hae
FM- numuHmd-ﬂLiekosstwlﬂilhqnw»mmwgmlnr-edwwe;-ﬂ-rfv-
A hInnRRE- Wi d-predss o ainoers-rosponsitle-li-the
tubdivizion
Thi-registutiat-ivmine nnd-sonls-o the-profutsinnal
1 gt 1. INER

af

angine pegs PRI
Bato-ofsurvepplilpreparation
Same-denaunbbath-gaipbicitboamd-tserivally
Erprstedutitel y pos R HeHTHEHIW- -l Merh
Gﬂmlinnﬂrkl%yswupif-nxilhlnllum-l-emﬂ-a-mwmem
Hespot-baindipvbinnaf-Hicngo-be eubdividpdfldls
ﬁmm«mw_mmﬂaﬂmﬂmmmmwmw
figfighavndaelingsofsdinininelands
e namaeaFpbniiiemopan ovmens *
FhoduyplnciuoFthosrirbarmpiontharoalg-h
ayheliuigyd-dis ot EOoumeely-repsosantadwitionl]
Boarinas-nad-dislgysnsalpwa
Tho-vapes-afhieyHmininebdivisions eneondop
peanesetgud-undermyion
2etisientin-i i pothuck Tings
Sulfalonrdatiindeterming readile sodrepisdyoeondbe
s doauion, byasing-anddepsstroeeatront ling,
InHueshenilaesiivecblook-ding—pwmd-bidiiewheihae
it orgonighiy TThiechavialie-Gig-idipssontral
sngiound-inn)-disanag-Tor she-seaer-tinn:aloumved
WM*MLQ\M_&&&&!HmmrMMM
Atngitoots AN dimancionslinlbhehensyreddo -t
NisssbonedoiheaCa-foaanini-gieles-io iu‘m&
1l
Hhlalpalanundorod-sonspcnsiyee thrndout sibd ivisiin
inttl-lnte uaborad-sensdenthelarmiehout gl ek B
dupee-ook-oLoaal-latsindiented
Wanded-areasswetiancieypelimutenptpposdsoruke;
sironmeorshEBHET koMb patir-Rai s %
effinethe-site-inphutitti-losaticso P
bt tofleodlng
Biguek-anmuy
Thadusatinn-nd-ditrensitmbrlal-rightsoowny-wtilis-or
FhuFEAsBRIOIRS
Fhaplans-far-wbil-ayoutsioaluding-smitas-stwesstnm
SewpFs-vHOHER e ot nukir -gas—ekp honeing
aloipigrerviaasi-plans-foradivida-watorsipMy-spsiens
ARi-EewerRe-Hlapesak dystdamy
Tovavida-ainie o F ALs b RS EC ey
HERGF
Boneh—hisk—elevation. -&‘Elﬂbilslwd—@ﬂ—ihﬂ—mvw,’l-mllwﬁm
Ivrtleanis—rttiintiemauhdivisioa-mnd-heted-or—te
phitk:
Doyt phabappicalion-fogs
Erutbr-ai-nta biveapnrwal-EacR oS U -G wige
SHEROGNHHI - AR PFORFRB-FEHIHGHL-Sht Dt beitios
Liigrevetentintifionlp- o EapproviHRrwilsr-imbrowsge
SRR R GRS ety
Lerer-ol-appHesbiiip ol mHarm-SWhnes e Bl from
He-Bivisian-ghEnvironments-Mumngainan

A} Infirmetian block, contafiing s follinging:

L Subdlviston nams,joslding shasa(s) oF sectionls), o=
suflbyision, pr (0w wetion, pnd ot numbers

MMMELMIMLM!. addresstes), ang phons cuinber(s)
L SOOI, SEie)
%Rﬂlﬁ&ﬁl&nﬂmﬂ.ﬂiﬂm&
4, Thaie of nesnatatlon.olman
2. Map scale, i wrilten opd stgehie, s funn
foiae, addesss, wlephone aumber, repisteelion aumbse, g
4608 oL Bryeor or enpineer
_-Jl‘amtam;u%mm | (k5. Aktch, pretimingpy,

ORI

§.. L sl nsunber(s)
o Locationn) information,
1. ¥igipity map, with &0 opproprisle agafe and sifleier
pecyrncy, to show The subdivisio 1_umznunu_iu_mlmimm &

the rand netwasle and sxisting devefopnyot ]
Rndicnth rrwe, dricntd tu ton of man weless dnpraglical 5

_Aﬂ@mmxmmm_mmulmﬂm
ﬁészn g subdivigiang of recard, wit pames, sireets, Jop

E - =

Be  wa koxsaEano

Hnm,mm
6. Bistanee-tine existing andar proposed nogrest fire
hydpamts

2. Existing ropd nouiss. pid, stk nunthes ornta. aud
AssaripeE Mk ans

IV.A.

Pridiminuey
Rl

A S -

o

=Mk e ™

[

Eiut
“at
*

®

Ert it wi o

¥

o

Ll

Ep - -]

Page 13

Hhol el s B



Cotober 13082 continuBtaige  1dkas

B Lerens zaning disiigt, ot preneny bring cubdivided nd B - ¥
adincen nroncrtie: g
Ytmement confinming e geyelomasnt b Jogated wiilin op ¥
autzide of 9 Voluuiary, dagigultural District buffi =

£2), Renpety division fpfemation;

L_Anprosimate honndary line f juonesed subdivigion kL B
2 Boundacy {ings, of rmonosed_mbdivision, yitl bearing and
slistances, raferencast to the conterling of the penres; puhlic
Brestintersention,
A BXisting o proposed lot tines witls sealod dimciions 8 P
4 fnlging and proposed 1ot Hges willk hewrings snd distinoes
find It dimensions 1 1l peapst aneluzadredih o, fug £
npet angles 1o e tearsstiningg
S Meiasnents sod mackers £ T
€. Indivicunl 3nr eters_ and aporoximate o), arcs gl 3 i
fet) o ares) -

T Jmieidunl o munbers asu! eafouiatee lat zxens Cgauare: Feet
e neresy, with pppeopelale, dedssmion of noobiidobly % E

arens
1 _Dseglppnment infomanlion;

1. Builling sutieh, Hoes fiom all streets B
2. Reverved or snecial paceels pnd deic intenged uze & Hd
L_tomngriirhic contours ot intavils of (e, (71 foot_or tess, -~
rafsaensnd Jo state or federnl mempneols 1 within twn L £
Minsang €2.000 feet
4, Mamgs st pronosed strests awd “oublie” n B
“privals;Agtiznaticn -
3. Propnsed sgt Javout gad pishtofavsy dimengions 3 B
[lmﬁ.trﬁ_é!.t_ri&hl_"i\ﬂmuﬁnmxmlmlé,mi_ﬁﬁm‘at'ﬂlﬂ_lmﬂmm.a!
Lnrve daly
1 TFunigal steuet, Griss section
8, il distance tripnale 8y jnrestetions E
£ Maturpl, and mianmade featyres,_inehuling, wasereourss, )
drafnagevays, ditches, raileond Yy, sleciris bransmiszion b b
Hibes, hinglines, and fridges

10, Fexisting nnd prapose) easements for fealures s fiaio)
inprovements, o8 Jled fu e previous ttem, s well o o
duainage. iilizis, sizm, toits, resyention aces, pie.,, with
dimensiong i ppnership status

11 Frxisting sud propesed wiibltes with siaes, iscuding gewer,

yeater, fire hydrants, eulvgzss, tile, and sditehes, Informalior: P C

ligted i this gubseotion, shatf be shawn on praliminarg pligs. = ‘

s wetl pg conslryelio plans

LicPosimargnt Existing buildings ad proposs tommunity
Dgldingy

13, 1 9-yeqr Rond D) areas and Boodways

L Sidntivng and proopsed takes pnd ponds

L, Teatnive ywaliands boyndsrjes

Ly Identified watiands boyndizies

LY Coeifianisms, anrrovals, swmoonty, il pnd potes:

L Gertifieate of Approval of Sleon Water Drainage
mprovemgms e by enzineer and lis nsaisiation

L Camifimalslapimeval-ty-the-Hatits B

4. Cedificnte of Disttir iglway Eoginger

4. Gxrtifwste of Subdivision Revisyy Clliser

& Centifigaty pf Anppoval and Aceeptanes ofl Pdisnbions (siamed
by Soutsty, Commissioner Chaiz or Conmy, Mimaper)

. Curifinate of Cranerslin gl Dediombion

1 Contfrate o Assuracy signgd by survgvor

&, Centificate of Apgayy fiv Rezording ta b sizaed by (e gy
Bg\f (4] s ![! "

w Offiger
2. Sertifwote-af-Anpraval-oEArG o Rminase Improvomeric
LIy 2610 (a5s, nicludiing total aerage, il of [ogs,
sirne teed oF ety nd acreage of rEservet ar e SDIGS =} 4
LR
Li. Listing of udllity ot sgeyige providers
12,y snseial notes riping t such keins g ol slevations, ¢
pchilities, niuehpildable sreas, gle, m

es

L]
-

¥ary
mm

=

Eata T o]

wiere o
= OFET N
m

[ I =T

Sestin 207 > Feclmicnl Review Commlttes: The foliowlag changes are proposed:

Section 307 Techinleal Review Commilice

There is hereby crented n Teelmical Review Commiltee (TRC) conslsting of e County Planiser, County Q1% Coordinator, County
Ruildivg Inspection sepresentative, County Manager, County Meodth Deparmnent cepesentative, County Weater frepanment
Superintendent, Counly Emeigency Manngement Direqtor, Counly Scheols Sopermendens or seprosentative, Nl Resources
Conservation Servic reprosentative, and Plunning Board reprosentative.  Dopending upor e specific sspoests of a development
proposnl, addidtenal members of the TRC may include representatives of e foliowing ageneies:

I}
%

3
4

3
G
7
2

= 2 % 2

The Digtrict Mighway Eagineer os Lo proposed strects, Blghways, and drainoge systems:

Such other ngencics nxl elffeizis as the Counsy Plonning Bourd mxd/or County Roard of Convmissioners may deein, ot s 1o
teine, necessary or desible;

The L.and Qualily Section, Division of Lo Resonreds 48 10 sedimentution dnd erosien conteol Sor review and recommendstion:

The Division of Coastni Management as to Jocations of any Arcas of Efrvisorsuental Concern it muy be loeoid on the proposed
subdivizion properly;

The Rivision of BEnvirenmentsl Management 48 10 applicnbls sionn witer dringge;
The U3 Post Cffice for any subdivision plet with five Jots or inons far pogsihie inclusion in the Cammunity Mail Box Frogran;
Thie Coonty Emergency Medicr] Servicce represeiative;

Thee Fire Chisf of the Yolunteer Fire Doparimens rosponaibiy Jor serviciag e proposed subiivision shiall review the pla for possible
Togations of dry Gre bydranis, where applicatie.

The Councy Plamier or hix desiguee $hall sarve as the chairmen of the TRC, The TRC shall appoint a seerclory.



3854  Ociober 17, 2022 continued iV.A. - Page 15

The TRE shall estublish o regutar meeling scheduie and shall meet requently snough so it it can whie Astan in conlornting
with the review procedures delingsted i this Ordinee. Al Counly Maoaser wnal Blagaing, st dissrerion, sroun TRE cnwily
may be: utilized il oL abvysical, -pazson TRC mectines

The TIRC may adopt miles sl regulations govetning its procetyes sad optrtions tol incorsisient with the provizioss of this
Ordinanee.

B Hection 368 - Certlfientess The filawing clonges were jiroposed.
G Lertifiome-o A Provit i Gewano-Systom

B L e r———— — — AR diigined - G- —eans el
Hividibl-shwnge dyrtoms—rd-meeicthe-eritoria. pd st liu-Abenare Loy pnel oai-ServcestARME
briton-exigting-eonditions—stt-resbbions P hy—Alth i-resors-Hio-righidrauire- tde oA O wamEnL f-thars
pmjm-l-‘ﬁmmivlo-limi&-&iwmﬂﬂhﬂ'—ﬁF-lwdM’»ws—wl—s%‘#.e-al‘-&u‘tlmFHML‘ﬁ»Lvn»GilwwamliﬁenHﬂmn—iﬁ&ummwi‘-um-vﬁuaal.;im

HHRPYETIGE—OFM it A 0TI a0 HH OO ik e - Dased- -t subdivisina_baim

L b RLIETERY AWy
HH=r i

L B ———— oo
=remeenan vl ipate-d buiduat-ur-Pubiic)

Data-

Adbasmari-tagiena-Heait-Survioos
Pipvitaror-Aurthriedtemesomagive

) Carieate-oRApprovab alAoilivinl-Rrimgelmprovenomg

{n-he-subdbvisionan it it oot A R - Dotenselad Hing-o-plins

urrl-oui ok ong-preg .,""t.”‘, . lhit--ptsipuivemmunioo i thi—A e Hbarte
Froghathsh-Hualth-Soreicos AT to-kevp-the-seaynghbigh-water-Abk-frlinin-sl-wehadnaios (535 -bolpwthesoptio
et siationlines—raperlasdsiingunibmainiwmnes-ol-tesedrinase-feRites-tro e respoasibilliy-ol e popeny
hwerde IS e GO0 e -e 6T -8 dunedno-res s he—atTan,
A -t et Lo ifuiad-drisage-menseeswid thois e ffocis,

N I
PR F-r-Dlarnn lega-patfbr,

o Lyl Todour 4 daans it
HFFHO-A R - O b (il

e Certifieais sl Appravi-bi-tie-Bhmning Board

by i,

e e ol e Borquinat- - Tt T oo de re by pify- L -snid-a Ak -Zonsd
tppprova- Hid- Firra H - e e-oatbydivi i ondibhd Ort-Hiner

B e i

e T s 1L RUF T
Porgwirmane-Caky-Blaming-Boded

o Beetion $01 - Defivition ol w Subplivisien: The following chisnges are proposed:

Seetion 80 Delindtion of 2 Subdivision

(6 “Thoe ifd by n property owaer af 2 singie ot t his or hes ehild or grandshit or to eneh of his of her ehildeen or grandebildren
where 10 iew raad 18 invalvad, previded chat only ons sueh gift per child or grandehild be mnde dusing o ten veur period
andd wherd the resultan let is zqunl (9 or exestds the stndards of the Counly as slovwn in (hese subkdivition regelntions,_us
apncoved by She Sobdivision Revimw Officer, ad grovided miat the follpwing resirictions ae placed i e Deed of Gif} o
Lhe child or grandehiid:

By T combination ar revon fguntion of proviously subdivided and recorded tots if the 1etsl aumber of Tois i decreaaed aid
the gl of Mher reswltant Jou(s) mee et o os grepter then the eriginatly reeerded Jats size and 1e otker nes ossonformlties
?J ity Kind are crentnd, Example: Lva nonearforming fals af 5,000 squnre Ret are cambined inte T ot of 10,000 squnte

sk,

Any combingiion, recombinatlon or reconfigusalion requesied utder Subsections G- 7 s & shadl use a Tead of
Combinmtion or_Aslayil of Combination Rorns es provided b Gowniy-si-somploted by the Applicant’s mlormey. It
addilion, vequests made porsunet fr Subsections Sent7 T and 8 may be eeferrad, st the discreiion of the Subdivision
Review Officer, w L Planning Boord anddor Bontd of Cowmily Commissioners far revlew ind astion where gonesmis
regarding the jublic Beatlt, salely or general welfure tr dn guesting pr whery conditionnl spproval is deemed necessury.

In addition to the above lext amendments, Ms. Repanshek is requesting that the following typagraphical
errors in the Zeaing Ordinance be corecled.

SECTION TITLE EIMT
Motige of Hearing on Propased Zoning
an,
302tny hap Antendmens
Motiee af Henring oo Proposed Foning
Mag Anerdinents

Gelt e dovw, achdiesyed sl be acdvfress

3024w) Sth Ling doven, anr-luzif shomld be one-half

Types and Dration of Stalutery Vesied ] =
309 (i) : wieh showld be ik
Righl
30 dy S af shiguid be ar ]
Teleenmmanizations lofrastricting reterence should be Tahly
(834, not 2203-8

wdd words or and by

anicle & Table of Uues Table of Liscs

(.‘ampgfuund. Public mut Privete

251 (B _ Uncludlng Rearealinal Vehivle Pork)

sretion 1626 Sipns Perintitted in the CH Highway b sig showld be sign, ¢ = are shoultl be area, & = off sioud be
(b).{e}amd{e) Commerclal Diglnet atloy
section LEOS()(1) Popmit (Level [1) Mew Non-Coneenled remove parcntieyls belore “Eor example®, change plig w or, tid
, Towers “whichgver iz prenter” o the end and remove te lst pnrentlicsts
article 19 Deflitiones anc Word [nlerpretations, | Slun, Helpht wsigh sloutd be sign
triialy 9 Diefluitions and Word terprofations Tawer definition should reference seciion 1416, not (815

MANLEY/PHOENIX/DUKE ENERGY SCQLAR FARM VEGETATIVE BUFFER PRESENTATION

A guastion has came up about the vegetative buffer of the Mantey/Phoenby/Duke Enargy Sofar Farm logated
oh the comer of Snug Harbor Road and WS Highway 17, Rhonda Repanshek researched the matter and presentad
a FowerPaint Presentation showing the vegetative buffer and explained where the problems were, Ms, Hepanshek
and Mr, Mites did their research in the middle of July. The first piciure she showed was & pleture in het files of what
the solar farm vegetation incked jike when it was bulll, Several of the plants aiready looked ke they were dying, in
April, Ms. Repanshek ook another plclure of the vagetation fram the Righway and shawed tham the bad spat, She
refurned in July and took moers pictures. The first piciure was fram the Soug Harbor Road side. She showed how
tall the vagatation had grown, She had a 7-feot pole and the trees were as tadl as the pole and was cioss 1o the top
of the fencing. The selar farm wae Installed sormewhere around Sclabar, 2018 o this will be third year that they
have heen growing and, accarding to thelr Conditional Use Permit, they should ba 2! least 7-fast alf. She then
showed a picture of the US Highway 17 side. The mapla shade trees Jookes real geod but the smalier trees looked
like some of thern were dying. There was, during ene crop seasor, corn planted in front of the solar farm whlch
bufferad it 2 Int. Gurrently, thay have something small piantad in front of the solar farm. Thay rotate the ereps each
year, Zhe further said that some of the trees wete not going to make 7-fest. She also noticed 2 lack of drainage
around them and a lot of fite ants. She then showed the bad area which was about 100 feat where the big power
poles ara tncated, There was a small ditch there, She was standing on one side of the ditch and Mr. Miles was
across the ditch taking the picture. Close 1o the 100 foot srea the ditch stopped and there was this pne hig wet area




October 1AM contnuBRge 16z

which could tausa the drainage prablem, 1! contained a ot of water. She continusd showing pictures of various
jncafiona along the salar farm. Most of the aress of vegetation meets the criteria of the Conditional Uza Rermit,
They needed a few mors trees in the problem aras. She had asked Bob Denton, the developer, to stop by when he
came o check the Elizabeth Cly solar farm. She will ke gelllng back to him afer lonights presentation. She
seviewad all the vegetatlon requirements in the Conditional Use Permit ang said that all but that 100 faot profilem
ared met giidetines. Sha then presented the oplions that thay needad to do to riaka it comptetely compatitle o fhe
Conglliunal Use Persyit; fix the deainage problem and replant new plants: could do a berm byl that really is not
feasibie for the space avallable; fencing fut that did nol work in the Winfall sciar farm especially since the fencing is
glready there: and could do » Bpecial Use Pennit for thal one bad area. She recommends the fixing of the drainage
problem and replaning vegetation in the 100-foot area that does not comply completely with the Conditional Lse
Permil, Commizssionar Woodard clarified thal her recommendation was to fix the drainage prablem and repiant.
Ms. Repanshek said i was. Chairman Melson expressed his frustration that Iney have not fixed it to make gure fhat
it Iz not being seen along the US Highway 17 and Snug Harhor Rosd hecause he travels by there every day.
County Manager Heath asked Mz, Repanshek o get a piglure of the Balviders Read Solar Farm and show It o Mr.
Danton because jts vegetatlon is covering it real well. Ms. Repanshek alac mentionad the sofar farm that Mr,
MeLaughlin installed and he cid somalhing wnique with their solar farm that buffered i frem US Highway 47, Ms.
Repanshek said that the Manley Solar farm is too close to the read and that the Boards need to remenber that,
should snother golar farm requaost came bafore the Planning Soard asd Board of Cammissioners, Ihey should make
sure that # is not tils close 1o the road, Lewis Smith said that thay might want to find a species of trae that would
grow In this wel area. He feels that the davelopers ara using the cheapest vegetation that they can get. He citad
ihe Winfall Sclar Farm and how sorry their vegetation looks. I addition, they abut up to many homas there in
Winfali. John Skinner asked 1 ikers was a specification of plantings that they are euppesed to use. Ma. Repanshek
said that there was a {ist in tha Zoning Ordinance. Ghairman Nelson alse ek thal the peopte in Winfzll have the
golar fatm tight next to their property fine. Lewls Smith said that they have cleaned it up some recantly b belore
thay cleaned it up the irees were growing up =mong the soiar panels. Chairman Nelsen said that, in bis apinign, he
thinks that we may nwed to make the vegelalion buffer a fitlle denser than it is, Ms, Mepanshak said that they have
made some Improvements in the Zoning Ordinancs since these solar farma wete spproved. Gounty Manager Heath
satd thal they did add the use of a bind barder as an aptien to the Zoning Ordinance. Ms. Repansheh said thal, at
the Winfall salar farm along Bembury Road in Winfali, they dld have & berm already there bul, as soon as people
found cut that it was staying thera, she started reesiving campigints, Thay have since cut it and cleaned it up SO0,

There being ne furlher commants or guestions on the Sotar Farm vegetation jssue, Ms. Repanshek explalined
the process of adopting these text amendmaents. The Plarning Board wil! review therm next isking into consideratian
the comenents made tonight and any comments pregentad before thale November meeting, Then, a Public Meating
will be held by the Planning Board &t which time they would zpprove the text amendments and recommend
approval from the Beard of Commissioners. The Board of Gommissloners would hald their Pubilic IHeating and
adopt the text amandments as recommended by the Planning Board wilh any changes that they weuld recommend,
Tharefore, these fext amendments would probably not be approved unli sometime in Janusry ar February,
Cheirman Melson entouraged the Board of Commissioners end Planning Board 1o review these propoged changas
carefully and decide if they are okay with them to take aclion on them somelime in the next coupte of months.

Ms. Rapanshek asked the Boards i they wanled her to Jook at the vegetstion requirements foe solar farms
and make recommerdations for their consideration. They discussed some things lo consider, Lewis Smih
suggested that maybe, if possible, we could raquire them o get a landscaper to advise them on what thay nead.
He talked aboul the diference in soll lypes. Ms, Repanshek said thal we do nal have g landscaping architegt in
Petguimans County or close to the Counly. They would probably have to go te Rateigh, Chairman Nelson asked if
there were any more guestions or comments. Trevor Miles asked i we had anylbing in {he ordinance ihai
determines how far @ solar farm should be from & curent road,  County Manager Heath explained that ke did not
fhink that we will be having any more applizations for solar fatms due 1o he power capsacily of the local asid being
almest ull. Ms. Repanshek said that the Pender Road solar farm was approved under the new ragulations but has
not beer developed yat far various reasons. She has contscted them about requasting an extenaian in Decamber,
2022,

ADJOUBNMENT

There being no further questions or commants, Chairman Netson thankad the Board, the Planning Soard and
the Planning Staff for coming tonight and for all thair hard wark. The meating was sdiourned at £:00 p.m.

Waliaco E. Nelson, Chairman

{lerk to the Board

ko wk kR d kA AT R RCRANA K

ATTACHMENT. 1
ARTICLE XXXXX. PROPQSED COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN STANDARDS

Section 1901, Purpase and Applicability

These design standards are inended 10 identify the county’s goals and expectations for all commercial
development quality in the Highway Commereial, Rurat Commercin!, and Neighboil:ood Commercial districts as a
means of establishing commercial development that is architecturally compatible with the surrounding agriculiuial
land use and the historical development trends of the county,

Section 1902, Cemmercial Design Standards

(a) Standalone Commercial Structures

(1) The requirements fisted in ihig subsection shalf apply to any standalone commetcial structures in the
Highway Commercial {CH), Rural Commerelal (CR), and Neighborhood Commercial (CN) zoning
districts.

(2) Siding and Wall Base - The tollowing specifications are demonstrative of the materials and styles of

siding which may be used in the extovior design of a standalone commercial structure in the CH, CR and

CN zoning distriets:

i) Clapboard siding;

i) Verical board and basten siding;

ili}y Wood, vinyl, aluminum, metal, conerete, or other matesials which appear to be of mimic the style of
clapboard or vertical board & batten siding,

lv) A wall base of standard brick may be used on exterior walls, provided thie base is ro taller than 2 feet
in hakght,



3856 Qtaber 17, 2022 continued IV.A. - Papge 17

v} Brick mesonry may be wsed s siding, provided hese conditions are met;

(1} ‘The coloration, pattem, and type of byick are approved by the Plannting Department as being in
harmeny with the site Jocation; and

vi} Any masonry nsed in secordanse with the above mies is also subject 1o the follawlry texture and
rotor requirsments;
{1) The coior of the brick should be orangs, pray, o, brawn, oF seme cosbination thereof; and
{2) Al brick textures are permissible with the exception of smooth,
{3) All masonry use is subject to review by the Planning Depattinent print to issuance of a zoning

permsis,
vii} Only approved matecials mury be used ot ary side of the building visible from any adjacent street,
{3) Colors
i) Colors shoutd relate o, and/or mimic the natural clements found in Perquimans County,
ily Words and pictures are considered signs, which ave regulated under Artiele XV “Higns"
(4} Roofs

i) Roofs may be gable, dormer, hip, hip and valley, gainbrel, mansard, flas, or any combination Dergof

iy Flarvoofed stroctures shatt have parapet walls;

i) Al rooftop equipment shall be screened fion view from all streats;

i) In the case of pitched roots, racf-bassd squipment shall b lovated on the elevation jeast likely to be
seen from public sireets, and shall bo painted or otherwise camauflaged to minimize visyal impact;

v} Metal roofing may be used, provided colotation is appropriate ond compatible with the rest of the
sttructure.

(3} Fagade Design
i) All facades will be constructed with approved materizis and colors.
i) i a fagade extends for a tength of more than 20 feat, then at loast 2 of the fallowing elements must be
included

(1) A covered front porch, awning(s), or canopy ocoupying at least 25% ol the length of the fagude,

(2} The uze of projections or recesses in the fagade wall;

(3) Changes it the roofline, to inglude changes in the reof plines, cupolas visible when fooking al
the fagade, dormer windows visible when looking st the fagade, or clanges in the haight of the
paraper wall;

(4} Fagade coloy changes, including any brick base or canqpies/awnings

{6) Fenestration {Layent of Windows and Poors)

i) Buildings subject to these standards shall be configured 5o that facates visible from strests include a
window or functionat general access doorway at least gvery 20 et along the fagade. Filee or dispiny
casements are an aftowable alternative, as approved by the County Planner.

i) 15% of the 1% 10 feet of height of the fagade must be tranaparent,

iif} Vantitation grates or emergeney exits lozated on the first floor level, visible from any sireer, shall be
compitibie in style with the rest of the strucearg,

(7} Fencing and Buaffers
iy All fencing and buffers shall comply with Article X1V of the Perguimans Caunty Zoning Ordinance.

(8} Avecessory Structupes
) Accessory structures shall be constructed tn a similar architecieal style 10 the principal commercial
sructure.

() Parking
i} Standalons commereial structures shall have off-street parking containing the appropriate smount of
parking spaces as determined by the Planning Department i the form of 8 shared parking lot, 10
include landscaping, as regulated by Article XV “Parking and Loading.”

(b) Shopping Centory

(1) The requirements listed in this subsection shull apply to any shopping centers or strip malls constructed in
the Highway Commercial zoning districr,

(2) A shopping center 5 defined as one or more emmmercial buildings, of 10,000 square feet or more, that is
divided into three or more individual tenant spuces that ave planned, constructed, and managed as & single
entity with comman parking, access, lording, stormwater, landscaping, and/or open space facilitics.

3} Parking
( i) Shopping centers shall have off-sirect parking contaiing the apprapriate nmcunt of parking speces as
determined by the Planning Department in the form of a shaved patking lot, to include fandscaping, as
regulated by Articie XV “Parking and Loading.”
i) Pedesttion walloways shall be distinguished from driving surfaces (hrough the use of diffecent
surfaces malerials and/or paints,

(4) Outparcsl Development
i) To the maximum extent practicable, outparcels and their buiklings shall be clustered in order o
define street edges, entry points, and spaces For gathering or seating between buildings,
1} Spaces hetween outparcel bulldings shall be configured with small-scale pedestrian amenitics, such
as plazas, sealing areas, pedestrian connestions, and gathering spicas,
iif) Avtomotive oriented businesses with drive-through facilitles shoutd be loctted on the edge of o given
cluster of multiple buildings
(3) Building Placement and Design

i) Entrances must face the ghared parking tot or the strect.
i) Customer entrances shall be highly visible and inchude at least 3 of the listed elements:
(1) Canopies/particos above the entrance;
{2) Roof overhangs above the entrance;
(3} Recesses/projections in the fagade wall,
(4) Gabied, dormer, or gambrel roofs, or any combination thercof;
(5) Ouwdoor plaza adjacent to the entrance, with a minimum depth of 20 feet;
(8) Dvsplay windows adjacent to the entrance;



UCIUUBT | WXy CONTINUBR KRS  AEd5/

{7) Covered front poreh with & minimun deptls of 6 fect and @ minimain length of 23% of the uncher
tenant(s) front fagade]s)
it} Forall fucades 66 feet or wider, offsei(s) of at loast 2 foot in depth and at feast 20 feet wide shall be
renuired at least every 49 feet,
iv} Ahernatives to the offset requiresent inclide the following:
(1) Tagnde color changes meeting the same dimensional reguirements as offears; or
(2 Clanges in the roofline, to include changes in the roof planes or chnnges in e height of the
parapet wall
¥} Mon-anchor tetnnts may have facades which differ in seale and design but must be compatible in
style with the anchor tenank(s) facade(s).

(G} Glazlng
B AL least 33% of the ground floor facade facing any street ar single-family developaugnt shall

incorporate glaging,

i} Mo veflestive window tint shall be used,

i) For purposes of caleulating the pottion of the ground fleor fagade giazing, feade arep shall be
calculated by mensuring the appiicable building wall between the finished prade snd the underside of
the coof.

{7) Rooflng
i} Roofs may be gable, dormer, hip, Kip and valley, gambrel, mansard, at, er any eombinition therepf
il)  Flat roofed stracivres shall have parapet walls;

i) Allraofiop equipment shall be sereened from view from all strests;

i¥) In the case of pitched roofs, roof-based equipment shall bo located an the elevation legst filkety 10 b
seen froin public streats, and shall be painted or otherwise einouflaged to mindmize visus! impact:

v} Metal roofing may be used, provided coloration is spproprinte and computible with the rest of the
stracture.

(8) Accessory Structures
i) Accessory structures shull be cansteusted in a similar srchitectural style to the principal commarcial

strugiure.

(9) Siding and Wall Base- The following specifications are demonstrative of the materials and styles af
siding which may be used in the exierior design of & shopping center commereial developmant in the CH
Zoning districy:
iy Clopboard siding;

i} Vertical board and batten siding,

Hi) Wood, vinyl, ahsminum, imetal, concrate, or other materials which appear to be or mimie the style of
clapboard or vertioal board & balten siding,

v} A wall base of standard brick may be used on exterior walls, provided the base is no taller than 2 fset
in height, and the coior of irick is appropriate and compatibie with the rest of the structure,

v)  Brick masonry may be used a5 siding, provided these conditions are met:

(1) The coloration, patten, and type of brick are approved by the Mansing Depariment as being in
harmony with the she location; and
(Z) The masonry cavers alf sides of the structure,

vi) Any magonry used in accordance with the shove rules is also subject to the following texture and

colol reguirements:

(I} The color of the brick should be orange, gray, tan, brown, or spnie eombitation thareof; and

(23 Al brick textures are permissible with the exception af smooth.

{3} All masonry use is subject to review by the Planning Department prior o issuance of Honing
permit.

vil) Only approved materials may be nsed on any side of the building visible from any adjacent streer.

(i0)Colars

i) Colots should relate to, and/or mimic the natural elernents found in Perquitsans County,
i} Words and pictures are considered signs, which are regulated under Article XV “Bigns"

(1) Wenicing and Buffers

1) All feneing and buffers shall comply with Articts X1V af the Perquimans County Zoalie Greinance.

(&) Large Retafl

(1} The requirement listed bedow shall apply 1o all new, Depariment, Variety, or Geseral Merchandise store

{2

(3

)

—t

in the CH Zone exceeding 25,000 squate feet.

Parkin

] Lagga retail establishment shall have offestrest parking containing the appropriate amount of parking
gpaces as determined by 1he Plenning Department in the form of u singie parking lot as regulatad by
Article XV “Parking and Loading"

i) Pedestrian walloways shalt be distinguished from driving surfaces throush the use of different
surfaces inaterials und/or paints,

i} All parking lots shall Incorporate landscaping as deered appropriate by the Planning Department and
regulated by Articte X11 “Highway Comidor Overlay District
Any parking lot of 300 or mere spaces serving a large retai) building shall be organized into a series
of parking bays surrounded by buildings, landscaping, or strects.

Building Entrance
i) Large vetall buildings shail have clearly defined, highly visible customer entrances with at lenst 3 of
the follawiny features:
(13 Coversd porch or porticas;
(2} Cwverhangs;
(3) Recesses/projections;
{4) Cable, dormer, hip, hip and valley, gambrel, or mansard roefs, or any combination thereof;
(3) Qutdoor patios;
(6) Display windows; or
(7 Integral planters that incorporate Iandscaped areas and places for sitting



QURO WUILUET |7, 2Use CONTINLRS PVl 7 Fage a4l

(4) Building Maussing
i) Fhe front fagude of o Jargs retail building shall be articuinted 0 reduce its mass, seale, and uniferm
appewrance, Large vetail buildings shall incomorate at least two of the following, design elements on

each fagnde visible from a street:

(1) Changes in wall plane, such as projections or recesses, having a wall offset of at leasl one faot
depth, and located a minimum of every 40 foer, Bach required offset shall bave & ninimum width
of ten fect;

(2} Dhistinet changes in texture 2nd cofor of wall surfaces;

(3} Variations in roof form and parapet heights;

(4) Verticul accents ar focal points,

i1} Side waits shall be in conformlty with the above requirements if they exceed 30 feet in fength.

(5) Glazing
i) Facades af lovge retail buildings facing & street shalt ingluds glazing in an amouii equat 10 25% of the
ground floor facada area.
i} Glazing may conzist of elear, frosted, or spandrel plass. Fulse casements may be spproved as an
alternative.

{6) Noretlective window tint shall be used.

Pt

Approved Materials
i) Clapboard siding;
i) Verticat board and batten siding;
iii) Wood, vinyl, shnninum, metal, concrete, or other moterials which appear to e or imimic the style of
clapboard er vertizal board & batten siding,
iv) A wall base of stendayd brick tay be used an exterior walls, provided the base is no miler than 2 feet
in height, and the color of brick is approprigte and compatible with the rest of the struciure
v} Brick masonry may ba used as siding, provided these conditions ars met:
{1} The coloration, patterr, and type of brick are npproved by the Plaming Department os heing in
harstony with he site Jocation; and
(2) The masonry covers alf sides of the strocture,
vi) Any mmasenry used in accordance with the dbove rules ig also subject to the following texture angd
color requireinents:
(1) The cotor of the brick should be orange, gray, tan, brown, or Some combination eteaf; and
{2) Al brick wextures are parmissible with the exception of smooth.
(3} Al masonry use is subject o review by the Planning Department prior to issuance of & Zoning
permit,
vit} Only approved matrials may be used on any side of the building visible from any adjacent street,

(" Colors
i) Colotz should relate to, and/or mimic the nawral elements found in Perquimans Caunty.
1) Words and pictures are considered signs, wiich are reulated under Article X V1 “HBigns”

(8) Roofs

i) Roofs may be gable, dormer, hip, hip and valley, gambrel, rransard, ffat, or any combination theregf:

i) Tlat roofed structures shall have parapet walls;

lii} All soofiop equipment shall be sereened from view from all strgots;

iv) In the case of pitched roofs, roof-based equipment shall be located on 1he elevation least likely w be
seen fiosm public streets, and skall be painted or otherwisa camoufiaged 1o minimize visual impaci;

V] Metal roofing may be wsed, provided coloration is appropriate snd compatible with the rest of the
structure,

(91 Accessory Structures
i) Accessory streetures shall be constructed in a similar archizectural style to the prineipal commercial
structure,
(1) Fenclng and Buifers
) Al fencing and butfers shall comply with Asticle X1V of the Perquimans County Zoning Orditince.
END OF ATTACHMENT A

LR RN AR R R R R R RN

WORK SESSI0N
Octeher 17, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Cemmissionars Reguizr Wark Session on Oatober 17, 2052
was cancelled.

AR KR E K AR W AN ok ko ok oo



September 26, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Michael Christian = " $191.13
Vehicle sold; 8-month refund
Account#: 64668774

Christopher Miller - /$220,00
Over payment of prepaid taxes.
Account#: 253952

Empite Bquipment LLC o $349.50

Over payment of prepaid taxes.
Account#: 265379

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Alpha Value Solar LLC - $27,989:80
Did not receive 80% discount
Account#: 358517

B

rage

4



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Septembar 30, 2095° 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Jesse Howard S0C. SEC.NO.: R

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: OQctober 1, 2022
GRADE:_ 60 STEP: 1___ BALARY: _$14.18 per hour

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

tJate

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Dale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE !N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL
DATE: ?/ff/&l&x yATE: 1o /""_/112

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ~ DATE SUBMITTED: September 30, 2028° *

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Samuei Spear 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: PT Fill-in Telecommunicator — non-certfified DEPT.: 911 Communications

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  October 1, 2022

GRADE: 60 STEP: 1 SALARY: $£14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRAQE STEP: SALARY

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

T s

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Jodode gk do e s ok vk ok ok o o e R

DEFART%T RECOMMENDATION co ﬁ/’v MANAGER PP VAL
DA@ ' 4 3;&& %)»LTE: / "/ ! ”/ 2z~

FINANCE OFFICER

C ORI

Revised 7/05




Ww.C.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM E DATE SUBMITTED: 10/7/2022

munw OF PERQUIMANS
_ﬁ\gwmﬁ EMSJRHSGUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Kimberly Macias 5 SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-ln § ‘ RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _October 192022

[

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1____ SALARY:_§ 20.14 per hour
Complete following information only if for, nfaw emplovee,
ADDRESS: 109 Brown Lea Drive Unit F Greenville NG 27858
CITY/STATE/ZIP: __Greenville NC 27858

PHONE NUMBER: 2524022847

Date  CERTIFICATION (EBRERR

GRADE: STEP: f SALARY:

kR dpR e kbRt

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION | RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APP L

DATE: /Y (07/32. DATE:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL . | FINANCE OFFICER
/%'M,ub th “

Y
pare: 10 [10[2022 ; DATE:

CORY

! Revised 7/05



IWV.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ok DM 032

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Denise Siallings 50C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Public Info. Asst. IV / Energy DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ENIPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE;
Date: 11/1/2022 - 1/31/2023 GRADE: &9 STEP: 7 SALARY: §32,630.00

This step raise is in effect for 3 months to conduct Energy Program Applications during
peak season.

LIS oam C/h(‘lnuu W’L{’L, tl"'%
DATE: October 24, 2022 DATE; !0 / 3// 27~

FINANCE OFFICER —
DATE: @_7 @@ V

Revised 7/05

L%

DEzf:TMENT RECONMMENDATHON C};;NTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\/




IV.C3. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-7373 — FAX 4206-1240 DIRECTOR

Terissa I Blanchard, Clair Snsan M. Chaney
Brenda Ditlard
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 24, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Casey Winn, Human Resources
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Board
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chapey, Social Services Director é’l,u:;m*; C?’)O/qu-‘

Subject: Employee Step Raisc

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has increased Ms. Denise Stallings
salary to a Step 7; $ 32,630.00 for a period of three (3) months (November — January) as
she will be completing the Energy Program Applications for the agency during the peak
energy season. Ms. Stallings’ salary will continuc at the normal rate beginning Febroary
1,2023.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



V.D.i. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPL.OYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Trevor Miles S0OC. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Planning Assistant DEPT.:_Planning & Zoning / Co. Manager

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:

T

CURRENT: GRADE: 61 STEP:_ 2 _ SALARY:
V] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L‘Z'I 11/1/2022 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

$31,952

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $32,321
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[.:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEIL POLICY.
ke e ke o e e o o e e R el ok
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER,APPROVAL
Yherdsc Rtimahi Nine e
' A /
DATE: _/0-/7-2022 :M'm: /v//ﬁ 2i~

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05

DATE:




CIV.DZ. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 10/3/2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS _.
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Derek Blake . S0C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: _Paramedic - DEPT..___ EMS

[l  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBAT!DNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[J ' DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRDEATIQNARY PERIOD AND

" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT $TATUS
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: :

[ PATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDAT[ON FOR STEF’

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: |
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNEUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] | DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 11/ 1/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR' EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
pste  GRADE: g8 STEP: 2 SALARY: __52064 Huq;lv

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN. SALARY’
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED ‘ :
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

THHNNEHRRRRRET RN A THhE

COUNTY MANAG R APPROVAL
Nanle Healh

DA::TE: m/"{'/z_'z”

FINANGE OFFICER .
DATE: | @)@E@ W R

Revised 7/05



V.03, - Page 1
el

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: / 0 /

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ryan Cappel S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $37,626
L1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[T 11122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: $38,543
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fohbrk kA Ak ATt Ewhackhdw
PEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.
, Anlk ea
pate; (O /0 -2 DATE: /O ’/ /o{/ 2022
FINANCE OFFICER

COPV

Revised 7/05

DATE:




Wv.0.3. - Pape 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE suBmITTED: /0 =/ 0 =72~

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Victor Sulliban SOC, SEC. NO.: ©

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROEBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65  STEP: 2 SALARY: $37,627

[l  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION GF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
P 122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: §$38,543
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATIDN

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
S st ol e e Fe g e o o b e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M W aun Heath
DATE: )& ~-/0-22- [MTE: / "//f-’/ 1%
—
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




v.p.3. - pPage 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM paTe suemiTreD: [0~/ 0~

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Spencer Wentz S0C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $36,707
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE GF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $37,626
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOQD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
wWiirke Ak Ak e de e Aok e e e ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION Co;%;v MANAGEHR APPROVAL
= ,
DATE: (00— P2 M\TE: /0//"/2022
FINANCE OFFICER b
N D
( - O B ANY
NS (/
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.D.4, - Pape 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; /(7-28-22

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _[/5A  LAYDEN SOC. SEC, NO..___
POSITION: __ 72X (LERK =Dy DEPT.: THx

[J NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBAT]ONAR‘Y PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ,,;35 STEP: Lm/ SALARY: ﬁ??mﬁz

[+ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 (@ 4  (CIRGLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ / ;52@‘ vA Z_, DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Dat RAISE, (YE &)
ae GRADE: ,5@ $TEP 3 SALARY #2974/

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

kdkhAE A AT ek ke

NT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAJER APPROVAL

HATE

l

FINANCE OFFICER NN

Revised 7/05

DATE:




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 22

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-034 Extension - 4H Grant 900
10-615-143 Extension - 4H Grant a00

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include a 4-H grant for Extension as
awarded by Albemarle Community Trust.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officar




10/31/22, 5:24 PM Mait - Mary Futinteut! - Qulleok IVEL - Page 1

Re: Highway 17/64 Association of Board of Trustees

Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Tue 10/18/2022 11,05 AM

To: Marc Finlayson <finlayson@highway1764.com>

He just responded to my e-mail and he is willing to continue to serve. We will reappointment him in
November.

Mary

From: Marc Fintayson <finlayson@highway1764.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt smhunnicutt@perguirmanscountync.govs
Subject: RE: Highway 17/64 Association of Board of Trustees

Thank you Mary. The County’s representative serves at your board’s discretion, Frank Is certainly eligible to serve
and we would welcome him. Best, Marc,

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:19 AM

To: Marg Finlayson {intavson@highwayl764.com) =:ﬁn|aysnn@h]ghway1764 com:
Subject: Highway 17/64 Association of Board of Trustess

Mr. Fintayson, according to my records, Frank Heath's term on the above referenced Board Is due to be
reviewed every year. Currently, Frank Heath is our representative. is he still eligible to serve? | have
asked him if he is willing to continue to serve and am waiting to hear back from him. | just needed to

confirm that he was still eligible to serve.
Thank you and have a great day!

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@ perguimanscountync.goy

Perquimans County's Vision:
1o be a comyunity of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.

hittpg:/foutiouk offtce. com/malfAAMKAD KT GTNININEWEANTEINGMOY Y 1 TRILTY 2 MY Y 2BiN 2 INWAUAAAAAAAZ S 2BY WwNiXg Trxdky QIQRZTAQD D, ..



11222, T:54 AM Mail - Mary Hunnicutt - Outiook IV.F2. - Page 1

Planning Board re-appointments Nov/Dec 2022

Rhonda Repanshek <RhondaRep®@perquimanscountync.govs
Tue 10/18/2022 3:13 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountynec.govs

Ms. Mary,

Thankfully, Antoine Moore and Lewis Smith have agreed to serve another term on the Planning
Board.

Rhonda Repanshek, Perquimans County Planner
104 Dabbs St. / P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-2027

Perguimans County's Vision: 7o be g community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and
play.

hitps:/fouticok.office. comimailfid/ AAMKADK 1 OTNININILWEANTANGMO Yy 12 Th3LTYzM2Y 5Y ZBjNz INWBGAAAAAAAZ W 2B Y wNIXg TrdkyGHGHZTBw... 11



IV.F.3. - Page 1

Re: RPO Transportation Advisory Commitiee - Alternate

From: Frank Heath <trankheathidperquimanscotmtync. gove
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:48 AM

Subject: Re: RPO Transportation Advisory Cammittee - Alternate
tndeed

W. Frank HMeath, I MPA
Perquimans County Manager
P28 N, Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perguimens County's Vision: To be a communily of apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.
From: Angela Welsh <awelshi@accog.org=

Sent: Tue 10/18/2022 10:32 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mbunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, govs

Subject: Re: RPO Transportation Advisory Committee - Alternate

Mary,
Frank i1s still ehigible w serve.
Thank you,

Angela Welsh, CFM

Albemarle Commission

Albemarte Rural Planning Qrganization
Planning Director

252.426.5775

ary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, govs
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:24 AM
To: Angela Welsh <awelsh@accog.org>
Subject: RPO Transportation Advisory Committee - Alternate

Angela, Frank Heath's term as an Alternate on the above referenced Committee is due to expire on November 30,
2022, Is he still eligible to serve, | have reached out to him to see il he is still willing to serve. Just confirming
that he is still eligible.

Thanks,

Mary P. Fhunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

.0, Box 45

Plertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252)426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt/@perquimanscountyne. aov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunily in which to live, learn, work, prosper and plav.



IVF4&5 - Page 1

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

if you are a Perguimans County residemt and would ke to volunteer your time and expertise to your
community, please complete and return to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
c/o Clerk to the Board
.0, Box 45

Hertford, NG 27944

e L 1= | R TP Fax Number: (252) 426-4034

Piease list in order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing to serve:

L NCST H L.

2. g)&g&.mﬁf\“_}}*
Your full hame _¢ 5;)' Q""\ N @Dblﬂfﬁ@n H@J"&""’O
Date of Birth Mﬁ,_(::h Ql‘): lqcﬁfﬁ

Malling Address __ {3 R(”CL("T‘\ Meg LELﬂ@
City and Zp Code __ HELHEHRD AN
Home Phone63)-Hdle- 3 34D Work Phorie Cell Phong S0 I51- A4 iDL,

Current Job Title ,'P\ el\'\ ¢ (—l‘.d
Company or Agency
Email Address }ne Henhotto @qml . €0

Do you live in the county? No
i o= Peknel

Flease list the name of your Township

(this information can be obtained from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7010)

Educational Backaround Vﬁ(‘(LJrl Do Cehgcﬂff’ V(JCKH'@ﬁ&}
N RS nao

Work Expa[iance(m WO AL
OFCioe  (OA4 - 020

Prior Board/Commitiee Experiance ﬂDﬁ@

This "Statement of Interest fo Serve™ will remain aciive for two (2) years from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

If | am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar yaar and not to exceed unexcused absences as

set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board,



IV.F.4 & 5.

Page 2

Please feel free to atach a resume or additional information if so desived,



WV.F.6. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Emergency Services Director

To.  Mary Hunnicutt
Clark to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon

Ermergency Services Director

Date: September 23, 2022

7=

Re: Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2022 Roster

Please add this roster to tha November 2022 Perqguimans County Commissioner's Meeting Agenda
for Board reappointment of the Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Commitiee.

SPECIALTY

NAME

Bass, Billy

Fire

Brawstaer, Sus

CERT (Shores at [LE)

Britting ham, Richard

EM/Fire/FET-1

Cartwright, Michael Fire
Chaney, Susan nNSs
—howan SO Rep Law

Hollowell, Ralph

Ervironrmentat

Kehaves, Alex

Elected Official (Chowan)

LaFon, Anita

Hezith Dept

LaFon, David

Fire/Law

Levine, Miki

CERT (Albermarie)

Long, Rick Fire (NC Forestry)
NoecKeever, Jim CERT (Deep Craek)
NCHP Rep Lavy

Nalson, Wallace

Elected Official {(FPera)

Newman, Tyler

Praess

Nixon, Jonathan

EM/EMS/S11

Overman, Barry Fire
Palmer, Cordell EM/LE
Perg SO Rep Law
Ponte, Tom EM

Smith, Lewis

Solesbee, Julie

Owner/Operator(®arkway Ag)
EM/Fraess ’

Spruill, Mary

Volunteer

Ward, Paul NC DA (Envireanmental)
Williams, Tonya Hospital

Winn, Billy NCEM

Winslow, Jarvis EM




WGl - Page 1

=3B Register of Deeds, Perquimans County

PO Box 74 « Hentford. W.CL 27944 « Phone (232) 4265660 « Fax (2523 4267443 + email: jackicfricrson@@perquimanscountyne. gov

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEPT BY THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF REPAIR, RESTORATION
AND REBINDING

WHEREAS, NCGS 1327 provides that books of public records should be copied or
repaired, renovated or rebound if worn, mutilated, damaged or difficult to read; and

WHEREAS, there is identified certain books of public records maintained by the Register
of Deeds in need of repair, restoration and rebinding; and

WHEREAS, Kofile Technologies is under contract to provide repair, restoration and
rebinding of those certain books of public records.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, that:

Section 1. The Register of Deeds is authorized to remove or cause to be removed to the
care and custody of Kofile Technologies for repair, restoration and rebinding the following
books of public records:

Vital Statistics Marriage Licenses 1903-1906

Section 2. The books of public records listed in Section 1 of this resolution may remain
in the care and custody of Kofile Technologies for the length of time required to repair, restore
and rebind them.

Section 3. This resolution is effective upon its adoption.

ADOPTED the day of , 2022

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



IV.G.1. - Page 2

February 16, 2022

Perquimans County

Jacqueling 5. Frierson, Register of Deeds
P.O. Box 74

Hertford, NC 27994

Dear Ms. Frierson,

Please find enclosed the results of my recent survey of your records with reference to conservation
treatrnent,

Kofile has specialized in the preservation and repair of public records since 1974, During this time we have
petformed conservation services for over 3000 municipal and county records management facilities.

Treatment will only be performed after careful testing of paper and inks. The application of aqueous or non-
aqueous methods to achieve neutral ph levels will be determined by professional paper conservators.

Please contact us at 804-564-1231 with any questions or conynents or to arrange transportation of your
documents.

Sincerely;

Greg Brooks

7903 Thomdike Road, Greensbore, NC 27408 B00-639-3027  336-283-5327 wwm kofilame

Page 1 0f2



IV.G.1. - Page 3

Congarvation Proposal
February 16, 2022

Title Conservation Treatment
Vital Statistics Marriages 1903 5996
Vital Statistics Marriages 1904 $1,260
Vita] Statistics Marriages 1905 $1,212
Vital Statistics Marriages 1906 $1,524

Condition Tri-folded documents in poor condition with chipping and cracking noted. Paper tested acidic
and exhibits considerable embrittlement. Paper is very weak at the folds and will require flattening and
mending. Repairs with non archival pressure sensitive tape noted

Treatment: Documents to be cataloged and assessed for condition upon receipt. Pressure sensitive tape
and previous mends to be removed to the extent possible without causing damage to paper and inks and
paper to receive full conservation treament. Certificates to be placed into envelopes of 2 mil archival
grade polyester with infrared welded seams, (three sided seal). Envelopes to be placed into recorder
bindets.

7903 Thomdike Road, Gieenshoro, NC 27400 200-639.3027  336-283-5327 wavwmlmiticns

Page2 of 2



VAL - Page 1

PRESENTED

T0O
A.O. ROBERTS
IN
RECOGNITION OF HIS
TEN YEARS
OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE AS A
MEMBER OF THE PLANNING BOARD
BY
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OCTOBER, 2022



TOLLf12L, 1108 AM Matl « Mary FunmGutt - Dultonk VIELE, - Page 1

Completed Positive Boater Safety Hazard Assessment and Revised Map Showing
Proposed Area for Extension of No-Wake Zone in Town of Hertford

Haywood, Betsy <betsy.haywood@ncwildlife.org>

Tue 10/25/2022 10:17 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.goves

Cc: Janice Cole <hertfordmanager@gmail. com=;Meayer, Ben J <ben.meyer@newildlife.org >;Beardsley,
Johnathan C <john.beardsley@ncwildlife.org>

) 3 sttachments {756 KB)
Perquimans Town of Hertford NWZ Matrix Amended Final pdf; Perguimans Town of Hertford 15A NCAC 10F 0355 - S-Bridge
NWZ Extension LE Recormmendation MAP pdf; D-1-Application-form with signature NEW rev Sept 2021.pdf;

Dear Ms, Hunnicutt,

The Wildlife Enforcement Division recently completed its assessment of several boating safety hazards that exist
in the Town of Hertford, near the S shaped bridge north and east of the current no-wake zone there, Enforcement
notes that the flow of boat traffic in the area as the result of the new bridge is hazardous because of insufficient
water depth and shoaling, As you look at the revised map please note that Enforcemant feels that extending the
no-wake zone to Day Board 11 and south to the town shoreline Is the best configuration for an extension.
Enforcement also suggests placing additional danger buays in the area even before rulemaking may oceur. This
will alert boaters to the shoals and remind them to stay within the navigational channel, Enforcement is working
with Land and Water Access techniclans to get this done,

In the meantime, please let us know if you wish to submit an application for rulemaking that can be heard by the
Wildlife Resources Commission at its December 8 meeting in Raleigh. | have attached the D-1 application form for
your use. Along with the application please send a Resolution asking the wildlife Resources Commission to
undertake rulemaking for the extension of the no-wake zone in the Town of Hertford.

| understand that no additional marker purchases will be necessary to extend this no-wake zone,

Please, don't hesitate to contact me if you have other questions or concerns. We look forward to continuing to
assist you all.

Kind regards, Betsy

Betyy Hoywood

Wader Safety Rulemaking Coovdinator
Lo Enforcement Divisiory
(913)707-0013

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the NG, Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parlies,

https:#/outiook.office.com/mailiinbox/id/AAMRADKT OTNIN|NILWE4N TetNGMOY Y TIZ TR3LTYZM2 Y5 Y ZBiNzJINwB GAAAAAAAZD Y 2B YwNIXa TratkyQiOh. .. /1



VIS, - Page 2

North Caroling Wildlife Resources Commission
Application for Water Safety Rulemaking on Navigable Waters of the State of North Carolina

Water sqfety rulemaking applications are considered at Augrest and December NCWRC meetings.
Please suburit informetion at least six (6) weeks in aevance.

b Governmental Unit; Date:
Contact Name:
Maiting Address Phone:
Email:

2. Inaccordance with G.5. 75A-15, the above-named subdivision of the State applies to the North Carolina Wildlife

Resources Commission for water safety rulemaking in the following waters:

Natnme of Body of Water, County, Location:

Bapular Mame (if any):

Describe Proposed Regulated Area — No-Wake Zone, Swim Area, Other:

3. Safety hazard prompting rutemaking request (No Wake Zones, marked swim areas, and mooring areas shall be
appraved to mitigate hazards to boater and recreational water safety):
The NC Wildlife Resources Comniission is charged with promulgating water safety rules. By statute, No Wake Zones
may be established in public trust waters only to mitigate hazards to boating safety, The statutory authority of the
WRC does not allow creation of a no wake zone in some instances. Some of those instances include:

« Erosion

»  Noise Abatement

» Properly Damage

= Protection of Docks or Piers

» Future Development

*  Wildlife Area Protection

¢  Wake issues for a particular type of vessel

Is the purpose of the requested NO WAKE ZONE for an area that falls into one of the instances listed abave?

YyES [l NO [

If YES, please know that the NCWRC by statute may not be able to approve the requested NWZ

FORM D-1 Application for Water Safety Rulemaking on Navigable Waters of the State oI North Caroling




VIHLB., - Page 3

Does the proposed NO WAKE ZONE have any of the following water safety hazards?

[Known navigational hazards

Structures in the area such as dams, spillways, flood control structures, trestles, power lines, anclfueling docks
Narrow and shallow waters

Areas of obstructed vision

Dresignated recreational or swimming areas

Congested areas with high traffic

History of decumented accidents

Public boat access areas

Avreas due to other circumstances present a eritical risk to public safety

Does the requested NO WAKE ZONE include any of the above?

YES [] No [

If yes, please explain which ane(s) in detail:

4. Include the following information with your application:

.

b.

Statement that public notice was given of the intention to make application to the Wildlife Resources
Commission for the Rule that is being proposed

A resolution from the above-named governmental unit requasting rulemaking for the waters named in ltem 2

Affirmation that the local unit of government or a designee agrees to purchase and place markers that conform
to U.S. Aids to Navigation (USATONS) standards to implement a Rule, The North Carolina Wildlife Resources
Commission is required to submit a Fiscal Note to the Office of State Budget and Management to report the
fiscal impact of a2 Rule on a state or local unit of government,

Regulatory markers that do not conform to USATONS standards and that are placed without authorization by the NC
Wildlife Resources Commission shall be untawful,

Mall or Email completed application and supporting documents to:

[ ]

Signature,

No Wake Zone Coordinator
NC Wildlife Resources Commission

1717 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 276991717

nowakezonecoordinator@newildlife.org

Date

FORM D-1 Application for Water Safety Rulemaking on Mavigable Waters of the State of North Caroling




ViLB. - Page

RGATH
CANOLIL

2D | NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

SECTION 1: APPLICANT REQUEST AND INFORMATION

Perquimans Co Town of Hertford

¢ Name of organization/entigy: * »*MMIIEHS A7 LV AL AAAVAMSE oo oo -

«  Primary contact information;

Mary 1. Hunnicwil, Clerk o Soaed 252-9 26-8489; Sars Winslow Sara Winglow =hishsguoesers@ynhog coms=

= 1.ocation of requested no-wake zone:

&)

Q

Peramiiedty iver, Perquimans County in Towe of Henlonl

Body of water and County:

ety ot it of the 5 elapead brislg e e die Town af Henfoad {154 KON 10F 0348y

Location:

weapt g et s WP ARl ey, s £ £

Popular name of area, if any:

Width of No-Wake Zone: Narrowest Pomt: Widest Point:

Brief Description of area (example: bridge overpass, obstructed views, Intracoastal

Watcrway; ete.)

Requesting extension of the existing no-wake zone northeast of the bridge to
extend 500 yards east of existing NWZ that currently ends north of the bridge at
USCG Shoal Marker Day Beacon 2 {green), then back to the shore along the
Town waterfront as shown on the attached map.

*Attach map of designated no-wake zone*

*Knsure proposed no-wale zone map/and or location Is agreed upon by point of contact®



VillLB, - Page

Ll NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

EProvide detailed reason given from point of contact for the request

The Town and Lt Brad Stoop have spoken with Sara Winslow, who provided map
information, She states that increasing speeding traffic in that arca is causing safety to boaters
in that busy area, Please identify any businesses there that may be nupacted. I do not have
Ms, Winslow's phone number, Her email is Sara Winglow <fishsqueezers@yahoo.com>

Perquimans is a coastal county subject to CAMA,

¢ Isthe proposed no-wake zone located within an area that is regulated by the U.S Army

Corps of Engineers or the Division of Coastal Management (CAMA) i.e., Intracoastal
Waterway?

YES
NO [T

When dealing with the point of contact, please advise that placement of markers in
these waters is subject to prior approval of above agency in waters where
applicable. NCWRC has no authority to supersede these rules.



VHIL.B. - Page

h‘l’:Rh:\‘
CLqILins

NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

|

|

6

SECTION 2: PUBLIC SAVETY HAZARD

{dentify all public safety hazards in this section by checking the block and listing name and/for
location

[} FUELING DOCK OR FACILITY
Name of Facility:

[T PUBLIC SWIMMING OR RECREATIONAL AREA

Would the establishment of a roped swimming area or placement of no-wake
regulatory buoys be more appropriate?

ROPED SWIM AREA [ ]
NO-WAKE BUOYS [}
[]PUBLIC BOAT ACCESS

Name of Access Area:

D PUBLIC FISHING PIER OR FISHING ACCESS AREA
Name of Pier/Access Area:

[ TRESTAURANT DOCKS

Name of Restaurant:
Number of Docks: N
OTHER (list and describe)

ShaHow water/shoaling on the south side of the channel heeding down river-large sandbar that extends from
Southern shoreline to approximately 450" into the river. Restricted visibility due 1o bridge pilings ete.

SECTION 3: NAVIGATIONAL HAZARDS

Identify all potential hazards associated with the proposed no-wake zone (check al! that apply)

"1 OBSTRUCTIONS (Identify)

Can obstructions be removed? [ ] YES INo

[_INARROW CHANNEL (give approximate width)

SHALLOW WATER (give average depth) 1" or less 450" from shoreline




Vil.B. - Page 7

HURTH
AT iha

NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

OBSTRUCTED VISION (for approximately how great a distance) 450 o

STRUCTURES: (Check all applicable)
[ 1 DAM Name:
[} SPILLWAY Location:
L] FLOOD CONTROL STRUCTURE  Location:

BRIDGE Roadway: Church Street
Heiglt above water: &
Width between piers: 30

[ ] TRESTLE [Height above water:
Width between piers:

] POWER LINE
[] Lock Lock Nurmber:
CHIETTY
[[] SUBMERGED STRUCTURE  Identify Structure:

*  Would placement of “Danget™ buoys or other informational markers
mitigate the hazards in lieu of a no-wake zone? [ ] YES LINO

] SANDBAR

SHOAL
[_] OTHER (list and describe)

Approx. 430" from Southern Shore




VIHLEB., - Page

NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

8

SECTION 4; SUMMARY OF BOATING SAFETY STATISTICS

[dentify known data reflecting safety concerns:

["TBOAT INCIDENTS ~ Date(s):

CITATIONS ISSUED  Violations; NWZ violations
[ VERIFIED COMPLAINTS  List: NWZ complaints

o Rate traffic density in this area MEDIUM  []
e s traffic density specific to weekend/and or holidays? YES [@] NO D

* Does traffic density or ability to mancuver a vessel due to traffic cause safety issues?

YES [B] NO ]

SECTION 5: CURRENT REGULATIONS

« List existing local laws currently in place restricting vessel speed in the requested area:
15A NCAC 10F .0355 Perquimans County No Wake Zones

»  Would enforcement of existing boating laws mitigate the issues and concerns addressed in
the proposed arca?

[ ] YES Identify Violations: e -
NO




VILB. - Page 9

PRATH

> | NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

SECTION 61 NO-WAKE ZONE DIMENSIONS AND SCOPE

Evaluate the applicant’s proposed no-wake request based on criteria and complete Section 6. If
investigated area does not meet criteria for a no-wake zone, move to section 7. 1f the area meets
no-wake zone criteria but the proposed area exceeds the need to address the issues, recommend
appropriately sized area and attach map with changes.

A. PROPOSED

» Ifapproved, does no-wake zone extend into a designated channel?

YES Distance extended into channel: 750

[ INO

o Total distance travelled at no-wake speed (in fect): Approx. 2400

« Estimated travel time through propose area at no-walke speed; 0 minuies @ 5 mph (4.3 knots)

= Width of proposed no-wake zone (in feet): Narrowest: 720 Widest; 1560°

¢ Does proposed no-wake zone meet criteria for consideration?

YES: Appropriately sized
YES: Adjusted size recommended
[ INO

+ Description/Explanation of adjusted size

Tha new "5" Bridge has choaged Aow af Bont 16arhe in the ance and ¢his proposal waould Telp mitigake currenl issues before sonmeone pers injured o killad, The najority of Loat
AT leaving the bridge wilt tuen right heading EasuSoueh Engl, Withewt nes) Bnefolpe one waakd beliove that the water depih is seiYickent hawever the opposite s me. A Ly
shnal exrends o Tt the Perquinians River from fhe Hertford Town shose for approxtasely 450, With fhe peeear seplatenent of e “5* Bridpe awd lle muvenenl of the
mavipaiiml apess o the: bridge Wt Soulh Bast, groundings on this shosd have beconi: common. Mo Sduses o Fuatiies Dave segurted os afydt howerer, there i a real possiblliy
without eetian. “The okl "5 Heidpe's navigotional 3pan was nrs cuniralized and encouraged daalers tu falfow ihe center of th river zod wvaid sk shial, THRe1 11T wankd suppon
an mendid size 1o the cursent Ha Wake ‘.i,un\: far shis azey hinvgvat, Sl curmen) preposal to exiond the Mo Waku Zone encompassing Day Morker #9 fs nat necded. Cur
pvanmendation would ba to extend the BWE fram the paine ;0 36, 1922370 <76 AGIETS® mnning Nurth 1o Day Marker #11, North West ta 36, 153300¢ 226,465 779%, and shes Sonh
1 36,194200" -T6.466556° (Map Altached). This arca would encotipass the navigatinnal siva of the “5" Bridge aid lins T baniers ability to got up on plane before the Shasl.
Additionally, 1 nddeess sonearss af e cominnation of the Shoal towneds Day Macker 19 Disaict $iaff winld suppor the plasing af Rangst Budys St wonhi a5 busters to the
Shoating and the need ta g1y whhin the sevipsiiemal shanned of thy river. .

* Adjusted map attached




VIILB. - Page 10

NO-WAKE ZONE INVESTIGATION MATRIX

SECTION 7. OFFICER ASSESSMENT OF WATER SAFETY HAZARDS

¢ Does the proposed area meet the criteria to be recommended as a no-wake zone?
YES:
NO: [

o Justification:

The new "8" Bridge has changed flow of boat traffic in the arca and this proposal would
help mitigate current issues before someone gets injured or killed. The majority of boat
traffic leaving the bridge will turn right heading East/South Hast. Without local
knowledge one would believe that the water depth is sufficient however the opposite is
true. A large shoal extends out into the Perquimans River from the Hertford Town shore
for approximately 450", With the recent replacement of the "S" Bridge and the
movement of the navigational span of the bridge to the South East, groundings on this
shoal have become common. No injuries or fatalitics have occurred as of yet however,
there is a real possibility without action. The old "S" Bridge's navigational gpan was
more centrahzed and encowraged boaters to follow the center of the river and avoid the
shoal. District staff would support an amended size to the current No Wake Zone for
this area however, the current proposal to extend the No Wake Zone encompassing Day
Marker #9 is not needed. Qur recommendation would be to extend the NWZ from the
point at 36.193370° -76.463675° running North to Day Marker #11, North West to
36.195300° -76.465179°, and then South to 36.194200° -76,466556° {Map Attached).
This area would encompass the navigational area of the "S" Bridge and fimit the boaters
ability to get up on plane before the Shoal. Additionally, to address concerns of the
continuation of the Shoal towards Day Marker #9 District Staff would support the
placing of Danger Buoys that would alert boaters to the Shoaling and the need to stay
within the navigational channel of the river,

Officer: J- Doshen 237 Date: 9/21/2022

Sergeant: Date:




10/27/22, 19:07 AM Maii - Mary Hunnicutt - Outiook VILB, - Page 11

Perquimans Town of Hertford 15A NCAC... [ Print ¢ Save to OneDrive Showemail 7

59143500 |
“TRAEEITE

5B.1842850
76, 4E0535

35618337
 -TEAR3ET

Coews £y UIYRL Grmeer 2883

hitps://outtook.office.commallinbox/id/ AAMRADK OTNININLWEANTCINGMOYy1IZ TKILT YZM2 Y 5Y ZB Nz INwBGAAAAAAAZ DL 2B YWNIXq Treky QiCh. ..

N



1141422, 5:25 PM Mail - Mary Hurnicutt - Outlock IX.A - Page 1

NCACC Legislative Goals Conference - Voting Delegate Designation, Registration, Hotel
Accommedations

Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncacc.org>
Wed 10/19/2022 5:13 PM

To: County Clerks <countyclerks@ncacc.orgs
Good Afternoon County Clerks to the Board,

The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference will be held November 16-18, 2022, in Wake
County at the Marriott Raleigh Crabtree Valley. Each county will be entitled to vote on
legislative goal proposal submissions brought before the membership. Voting will take

place on Thursday and Friday, Novernber 17 and 18.

fn order to faciiitate the voting process, we ask that each county designate one voting
delegate {and also may assign one alternate voling delegate} prior to the Legislative
Goals Conference at this link by Monday, November 14, 2022, close of business. Some of
you may have assigned delegates for both Annual Conference in August and for this
Legislative Goals Conference; therefore, | am attaching the list | collected at that time
(and since), but if anything should be changed, please let me know. If you have any

questions, please email me at alisa.cobh@ncacc.org or call me direct at (919) 715-2685.

And lastly, piease remember to register for conference and reserve hotel rooms soon -
before the group rates for the room block end (see below):

To register for the Goals Conference, which will be held in Raleigh November 16-

18, click here.

Attendees may reserve accommodations at the Marriott Raleigh Crabtree

Valley with a group rate through October 25, On October 26, any unused rooms in
the group block will go back to the general pool of rooms at the current rate. To

reserve a room, use this link.

Thank you for your assistance and we appreciate afl you do to help us make this a
successful event.

Alisa Cobb

Operations Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685

North Carolina WWW.NCACC.OFG
Association of
County Comamissionets

https:foutiock office.com/mailfi/AAMEAD KT O TNIN|NILWEANTCENGMOY Y TIZTKELTYZM2YEY ZBNZ INWBGAAAAAAA 2R % 2B YwiIXg Trlky QIQhZTBw..



Xl - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1) To prevent the disclosuse of information that is privileged or confidential pursnant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
Greneral Statutes,

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-
client privilege betwesn the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to
permit a public body to close # meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an atiomey
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or seltlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. 1 the public body has approved or considersd a settlement,
other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon ag possible within a
reasenable time afier the settfement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement an a tentative fist of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negatiations. The action approving the signing of an cconoinic
development contraet or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic developtment
expenditures, shatl be taken in an open session.

{5) Te establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or
prapased contract for the acquisition of veal property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or {if) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment
contract.

{6} To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, chargeter, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initiai employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaini, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personnet policy issues may not be considered in a closed
session. A public body may not congider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appointment, or remaoval of a member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill 2
vacancy among its own memnbership exeept in an open meeting. Final action malking an appointment or
digeharge or removal by 2 public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
remaval shall be taken in an open mesting.

{7} To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduet,

{8} To formulate plans by a local board of education relating (o emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a local
board of education or a schoo! improvement team.

" To discuss and 1ake action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff’ members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials conceming actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5. 4.

(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
fawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, c. 655, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1980), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 509,
5. 84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(b).)

(2)
G)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




i

Page

DHR-1

LLARLFirt

DE0S-129(ESE) BOBLE TN “ALID M1IBYZIZ IR0 ALID 1STM 508l dEICHD SMNOMIALL

ooaE-Cefy SER{-GEE TEGS-BEE SEL-1ZE BZS0-SEE
EEBLE DM CUOaEpT LEELE ONM uapuey PYELE ON Plonsay OBGLE D¢ UBUAL 80642 DN “AND tpagezEs
EBE X008 1S3 A4 BSL A3 BT 051 S04 POOALEGID] GOt peoy suld uBig zop peoy LOSULOP SOOF
qaepy Auop Aagoy SN H P uepror avafing 1 “umcug 3 sapegy
18GL-£58
SL-OEE 1948 CCE/S L L-BEE BZEE-8EE ELBE-GEE BEGLE O “Siiasaien
LOBLZ 3 "AND Ylegezng LEGLE ON “usplien 8GELZ DN AU wiegezny LEZELE ON ‘uapie] Bagg diew) ey
ET¥ X0B O 198hRs § 51 1815 15 YI9qeal(3 3 110G 3 #5 18884 851 A SN EEL al rineg
sihwiay hoog siaboy eyiomm DaaL] I3 Lo BuAaaung uelAY "1°g Bumnsuog uetimog
£LLZ-699 iBEE) HIBL-EER 13L{-BEE BEED-BEE SSEE-192 {258]
EELSE DI wenom yoeln EEELE DN "Uoluspy BOBLZ I ALY Wagezns BOBLE O M7 yIagez) g EESLE D Haner Ay
PEOY BLsAY G PEOY an030) HEO G LSE 083 O4 WIS SI0UBI] Q021 #8901 208 Od
BulAsaing ssspuneg LUspnId Yiem FFRAROCOM 1Bg Budamang lismple] g {l@ssig
................................................................................................................................................................ QUHYMHOL 11 AJSVD
JHIY 0L SEL0-ZE00-L 40 NOISIAIGENS X LEQT-EEE X AFAHNS GNYT SIHYINGE Y
............................................................................................................................................................... AVAILI3d YHIIWD!
FHIV 00'L  Z200-0100-F 40 NOISIANGOENS X ee0Z-£2-04 x THEMOEYD T MNIHA31S
ST TIS SRS NS NS N SR N HONQE 3 13Nyl
SIHIV €2t  FOO0-BI00-Z 40 NOIStAagns X ZE0E-5-04 X H 8930 ¥ HYISOM
T13ddTHD
A S e TSRS SYSSVOINUN NSRS VS N MAHLLYIN g YIHSOT |
SIHIV £8°F  Z100-9800-F 40 NOISIAIOBNS x eg0e-E0L X H 893a ¥ HYISOr
SLINIANOD OMN/SIA 1ng 31vqa sSs3aHaay F1HL v id
TVAQHEdY Nl 3Evd # INOHd S HOAIAENS JNVN S HOAIAHNS
HIH01iD0 ALNMGOD SNYWINOUAE - DO MIAIATY IV id



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street

B Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 ' (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-October 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $2,576.95

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $12,137.89

DEBT SETOFES: $236.04




1

Page

DHR-3

— ]

0EETL{SE 7% Q

OO 6TL/E'LS |oo'oeyes ;[oe'T08DrSS |oogiseRLes |
DIBBSSEE 00¥Z2 bSEZ0E | ZER04L
00°g o 0 8
Q0'8P0TYE 0 i SPOLEE
00 £969E9 0 OOOZE (ELAGPLE
00'00056E o  [hGET GUODEE
CUO009E 0nosE o 00GLE
DIFBELDL o R -1BEss
O GLSTREY g S - IBAGBEDER
0LG
] ThEsy 065 P Jeee jozzsy B
QO"6EE ol T e ez
80t R e
LTS RN
00°sT ¢ Jo RED
O0°E5 g {4 “i0g
CO'EL z A0k i8
00°5H i} L g
00°s z Aol ive
QIRSS SLINYE TIvANIAA | “ GHOHLHIH m m ALKTIOD
TWLOL

sunrg *Aepy hm,_m_qﬂm

yasew ‘god .,mm;H_ 280 ‘ABN PO

aInNsls

AMYA TVLICE ONYED

CAMVATVAOL

HAHLIO “H

SAWOH BYINAOIN ‘o
S3NOH FHEBOW
SNIGTINY AHOSSI00Y '3
BNMZAOWIE g
SNOlLiaay "D
THIDEININGD 3N 3
TYILNAGISIY AN Y

NOLUINELSNOD 40 INTYA
GRINHOIYEd SHOILIZdSHI 40 #

3237102 5334

QINSSI LA A 40 YIBINNN T¥EOL
TINSS YFIHLO/34H 40 #

Q3551 SEWAYIAC STNOH 2UBCIN 40 8
QINSS| SLINYTE NDUVINSNI S0 &
QFSS| SIS YLD Jo ¢
GINSSE SLIMUIE TYNYHIM 40 §
3551 SIAN3d ONISINMId 40 &
Q3NSS] SEHAYIAL BNIGTINE J0

140434 SHOLDIMSNE ONIQING ATH3IHYAD TZ07

Xl

1A

T OHA,



DHR-4 -

Case Activity Re

Page

L e R T Sy T P : oF
FEase Dater Assigned:ToiMam StatusiiViolation e A
R
8/25/2020(Erle Solesbee jOpen
possible
Abandoned
Mobile Home
4/6/2022 | krle Solesbeae [Closed abandoned 10/28/2022 | Inspection
home
5/2/2022{Erle Soleshee |Open abandoned 10/26/2022{Phone
mobile home Contact
1/9/2020]Erte Soleshee |Closed other-unsafe 10/25/2022Inspection
) house
71112022 Rabert Farrar [Closed unsafe house 10/21/2022 1 Inspection

Page: 1 of 4

1



Property has
been mowed,
trafler doas
appear to be
in decent
shape. Will
continue to
monitor,

10/31/2022 Complated

Erie Solesbee

Property has
been demoed
and cleaned
up. Case
closed

10/28/2022|Completed

Erle Solesbee

Receivad
phone
complaint
from
neighbor
regarding
debris still on
site

10/26/20221Completed

Erle Solesbee

Property has
heen demoed
and cleanad
up. Case
closed

10/25/2022{Completed

Erle Solesbes

Property has
been demoed
and cleaned
up. Case
closed

10/21/2022|Completed

Erle Soleshee

Page: 204

DHR-4

Page 2



DHR-4 -

Page 3

ah
house

3/19/2021 |Erle Solesbee

Pending

HRATI

]

kit 'ﬁhﬁ : nz%f b l,
Total Records: 7

Page: 3 of 4

Nuisance
vehicle

10/13/2022Phone

Contact




Property has
been demoed
and cleaned
up. Case
closed

YGSGHIPLION: Ga ipleted ﬂ'g
il %’i{‘a el
10/19/2022 Completad

et e

x m.*m!dﬂmms

Erle Solesbee

Spoke with
Mr. Foreman
by phone, Of
the 4 vehicles
on the
property, 2
do not qualify
as nulsance,
Mr. Foreman
has gotten rid
of I of the 2
nuisance
vahicles and
will be
getting rid of
the other one
in the next
couple weeks
after he
salvages
some parts
from It

e

Page: 4 of 4

10/13/2022{Completed

Erle Solesbee

DHR-4

- Page

i1/74/2022

4



Page 1

DHR-5

sheg 1Mo @

sysodag @ o %w 4 o 5
o) e SO 4 & 7 3
WO shodsues; 5 @&G &&&@ %un@ ,..v/ﬂ# \v%ww ﬂmm.« %&v ,MU& Ju.w%r x..w&O
SHED o= v L L L L M<ﬂm BN L I L 1 I
SfleD
payzRdsIq ot o0t
SUCIRNT & GO0
Joddng
PEYD el (o09
saded gal7 ooos
SILBPLIUE 5 —
s1sBAYy i
OC0LE"
g1 05'6¥5'ES 3 FLs LFTT 5T i SET [#4 9E HIBOLI0
£ 09'6/8'%S L 209 E0LT 4 [4 85T [£2 St HIHAT LIS
£ 06'860%S £ 95% TTLiY 8¢t 4 #31 a5 0g Lsnony
Fi 05961 'ES 9 BLS £517 TT T P01 8L EE AT
2 00'916°0TS 1 659 £1TT 142 [4 061 S £E INNE
g 00'99t'zS El 559 EOTE & g ¥iE 8S [ AV
& 05 8PETS ¥ OEs 5501 & g EVT. 64 rE UHdY
& 00'S55vS g 09 OTLE 6 £ 8LE [£3 £P HIHY
& 05750275 [ 515 TEOT £T 0 ZEC 85 6¢ ANYnHEIS
8 00'se8'zs B B6i1S LEOQT 2 T jA X4 £ L1 AAVNIINYT
sheq 03 In0 | os|en s|ieD Hoddng pjy9 | siedey
El slelg] sjsodag suodstes | 2010 ﬁwﬂuwmamwm SUOiIENN) {BULEID) HALDY SIUSPIOY] | s)sainy

Hoday Auaroy 2z0z feqoioq — a0

0O sygleyg unog suetuinbliey




DHR-6

Page

1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - September 2022

Call Yolume by Depariment - September 2022
#o #0
Department Ca I‘Z_ Department ca I{s

911 CALLS RECEIVED 532 | NC State Highway Patrol 37
Belvidere Fire Dept. g8 | NCwildlife 8
Bethel Fire Dept. g Nightingale 1
Chowan EMS 1 Pasquotank-Camden EMS 0
Durants Neck Fire Dept, 7 Perg. Dept. of Social Services 4
Eastcare i Perq. Emergency Management 22
Gates EMS 0 Perg. EMS 214
Hertford Fire Dept, 18 | Perg. Fire Morshal 0
Hertford Public Works & | Perg. Sheriff’s Office 1,203
inter-County Fire Dept, I7 | Perg. Water Department 32
Magistrate 54 | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 4
NC Dept. of Transportation & Winfall Fire Dept. 12
NC Forestry g Winfall Police Dept. 0
NC Probation 1 Winfall Public Works 2

Welcome

Emnily Sawyer — Part-Time EMT

Tabitha Martin — Part-Time EMT\

.

October Birthdays “&

Hazelene Byrum - Qctober 15t

Frank Heath — October 16t

Tonya Ayers — October 231

Kate Boyles ~ October 237

Brandon Melton — October 260

Celia Mclennan - October 2gth

i

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Actlvities
s Duke Endowment Site Visit at ECU Health - September 1, 2022
o Companion Animal Mobile Equipment Trailer Training — September 6, 2022
+ Special Events Planning Meeting — September 7, 2022
e EMS Orientation — September 9, 2022
s [ndian Summer Festival — September 8-10, 2022
e DCI Module 6 Class — September 13, 2022
¢ Town of Hertford Storm Planning Workshop — September 13, 2022
o RACE-CARS Trial: EMS Survivor Follow-Up Training — September 14, 2022
»  Perguimans County High School intern “Interviews” — September 14, 2022
¢ The Landings of Alhemarle Block Party — September 14, 2022
o Telecommunicator Orientation - September 18, 2022
e NCSR Cyber Security Review Training - September 20, 2022
e Local Emergency Planning Committee Executive Meeting — September 22, 2022
¢ RACE-CARS Meeting —September 22, 2022
o Community Resource Fair at Perquimans County Library — September?, 2022
s Meeting with ECSU EM Faculty — September 23, 2022
» Llve Burn Standby — September 24, 2022
«  Community Paramedic Workgroup — September 26, 2022
¢ (PR Training at the Landings of the Albemarle - September 27, 2022
« NCEM Hurricane lan Status Calls — September 28~29, 2022
e Perguimans County Migh School Intern Orientation — September 28, 2022
« Natlonal Weather Service Conference Calls - September 28-30, 2022
* SAMC Readmission Task Force — September 28, 2022

CERT Trainings/Preparedness Activities
s Prepped for Hurricane lan response

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
« "4" Life Tralning at Mt. Sinai Baptist Church - October 6, 2022
» Albemarle Regatta - October 7-9, 2022
+ Disabled Veteran - Wounded Warrior Fishing Jamboree - October 8, 2022
« Bethel Fire Department Community Day - October 8, 2022

The Open Door of Perquimans County Walk for Hunger - October 15, 2022

+  Mock Court Trial - October 20, 2022

+ Snug Harbor Public Safety Day - October 22, 2022

« Downtown Trunk or Treat - October 28, 2022

« Perguimans Central Trunk or Treat - October 28, 2022

« 10" Annual Belvidere Day -~ October 29, 2022

«  APCO CTO Class -~ October 30 - Novemnber 2, 2022

s PALS Class - Novermnber 4, 2022

+ Grand lilumination - Decernher 2, 2022

« Perquimans County 2022 Christmas Parade - Decamber 3, 2022

-

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 3

o Happy Labor Day — September 5, 2022

e Water Rescue Demo at the indian Summer Festival - September 7, 2022
s Remembering Duke Life Flight -~ September §, 2022

« Festival of Lights coming In December — September 8, 2022

¢  Make a Home Fire Escape Plan —September 9, 2022

e 9/11 —We Will Never Forget — September 11, 2022

s The Landings of Albemarle Block Party — September 14, 2022

» Bethel Fire Department Community Day - September 15, 2022

» The Open Door Wallk for Hunger !s being held on October 15, 2022 —September 16, 2022
s Hurricane lan Weather Briefings — September 27-30, 2022

e Build Your Emergency Supplies Kit — September 27, 2022

o NCDOT Safety Message for Driving — September 29, 2022

s NC Severe Weather Press Briefing - September 30, 2022

» Report Power Outages — September 30, 2022

Emergency Services Update



PHR-7 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.QO. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - October 2022

Call Volume by Department - October 2022
#0 #0

Department o I{s Depoartment Ca 1{5
911 CALLS RECEIVED 582 | NC State Highway Patrol 54
Belvidere Fire Dept. 13 | NC Wildlife 1
Bethel Fire Dept. 10 | Nightingale
Chowan EMS 3 Pasquotank-Camden EMS 3
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 9 Perg. Dept. of Sociol Services 3
Eastcare 1 Perq. Emergency Management 21
Gates FMS 0 | Perq. EMS 268
Hertford Fire Dept. 20 | Perg. Fire Marshal )
Hertford Public Works 1 Perqg. Shetlff's Office 1,195
Inter-County Fire Dept. 12 | Perq. Water Department 0
Magistrate 4g | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 6
NC Dept, of Transportation & | Winfoll Fire Dept. 12
NC Forestry 5 Winfalf Police Dept. 0
NC Probation 1 Winfall Public Works 0

Welcome

lesse Howard — Non-Certified Part-Time Telecommunicator
Sam Spear - Non-Certified Pari-Time Telecommunicator
Kimberly Macias ~ Part-Time Pararnedic

PCHS Interns and Community College EMS Students

Cungratglatim&

Lindsey Fields - Transitioned from Part-Time to Full-Time Telecommunicator

Emergancy Services Update



DHR-7 - Page 2

November Birthdays <&
Heather Miller

Williiam Tutwiler

Sonja Davenport

Krystal Tutwiler

Zeb Daneker

Matthew Ward

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

e EMS at the OBX — Qctober 3 - 4, 2022

s RACE-CARS Meeting — Octaber 4, 2022

s Childcare Worker’s Fire Safety Training — Qctober 4, 2022

s EMS Crews visit the Senior Center — October 5, 2022

e “4” Life Training at Mt. Sinal Baptist Church — October §, 2022

o  Albemarle Sound Sailing Regatta — Qctober 7~9, 2022

o (PR Class - October 7, 2022

e Bethel Fire Department Cammunity Day — October 9, 2022

» North Carolina Emergency Management Fall Conference ~ October 1012, 2022
s Leader's Luncheon —~ Qctober 11, 2022

*  Perquimans County Community Collaborative - Qctober 13, 2022

« Safety Day at Perquimans Central School — October 14, 2022

s Open Door Food Pantry of Perguimans Walk for Hunger — October 15, 2022

» Special Events Planning Committee Meeting — October 17, 2022

« ECU Health Emergency Services Meeting — October 18, 2022

+ Carolina Recording Systerns Training — October 19, 2022

» Visit the National Weather Service in Wakefield, Virginia — October 19, 2022

= Northeast Reglonat EMS Administrators Meeting -~ October 20, 2022

o “4" Life Training at Albemarle Plantation ~ October 20, 2022

* Perquirmans County Schools District Safety Committee Meeting — October 20, 2022
*  Maock Trial Training for Armed Intruder Drill - October 20, 2022

« 4" Life Training and Community Day at Snug Harbor — Qctober 22, 2022

= Meeting with ARHS and ECU Health for Mobile Integrated Healthcare — Qctaber 24, 2022
» Sentara Albemarle Stroke Survey -~ October 25, 2022

# Lunch and Learn Presentation at Perguimans Middie School — QOctober 25, 2022
*»  Meeting with school staff for CTE Internship Program — October 25, 2022

« COA EMS Advisory Board Meeting — October 26, 2022

+ EMS Peer Review Committee Meeting — October 27, 2022

s 911 Communications Division Advisory Board Meeting — October 27, 2022

= Mobile Integrated Healthcare Meeting with Sentara Albemarle Medical Center — October 28, 2022
»  Trunk or Treat in Downtown Hertford — October 28, 2022

* Trunk or Treat at Perquimans Central School — October 28, 2022

o 10" Annual Belvidere Day - October 29, 2022

»  EMS Crew visits Up River Friends Church — October 30, 2022

Pending Projects / Trainings / Comimunity Preparedness Activities

Emergency Services Update




DHR-7 - Page 3

APCQ CTO Class - October 30 - November 2, 2022

PALS Class - Novemnber 4, 2022

o “4" Life Training at ES Building ~ November 4, 2022

« 4" |ife Training at the American Legion - November 7, 2022

“4" Life Training at Sentara Albemarle Medical Center Explorer Post - November 15, 2022
+ National Weather Service Visits Pergquimans County ~ November 18, 2022

= K-12 Train the Educator and SITE ASSESS Training - November 22, 2022

e Career Day at Perquimans Middle School - November 30, 2022

» Local Emergency Planning Committee Annual Meeting - Novemnber 30, 2022
« (PR Class - December 2, 2022

» Grand Humination - December 2, 2022

+ Perquimans County 2022 Christmas Parade - December 3, 2022

A

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

o Bethel Community Day postponed — October 5, 2022
+ October is Cybersecurity Awareness Month — October 5, 2022

» Temporary Road Closure due to traffic accident ~ October 6, 2022

= Maove Over for Emergency Vehicles — October 7, 2022

o Perguimans Festival of Lights coming in December - October 7, 2022

» Press Release — Tractor Trailer Overturned on Ocean Highway ~ Qctober 7, 2022
+ Join us for Bethel Community Day ~ October 8, 2022

» 100 Years of Fire Prevention Week and Safety Posts — October 10 - 15, 2022

*  World Mental Health Day 2022 - October 10, 2022

» Press Release — Bethel Fire District Improves Insurance Rating — October 11, 2022
= National Farmers Day — Qctober 12, 2022

e Perguimans Central School Safety Day — October 14, 2022

» Slow Down, Move Qver Day — October 15, 2022

*  World Restart 2 Heart Day — Qctober 16, 2022

* CPRinstructor Class being offered by COA ~ October 17, 2022

* Trunk or Treat events in Perquimans — October 18, 2022

» Tean Driver Safety Week — Avold Distractions — October 18, 2022

¢ National New Friends Day — October 19, 2022

* Halloween Safety Tips — October 20, 2022

» Albemarle Plantation “4” Life Training — October 21, 2022

» Teen Driver Safety Week — Safety Tips for the Road — Qctober 21, 2022

+  “4” Life Training and Community Day at Snug Harbor — October 21, 2022

* Ghost Walk is happening downtown. Use caution in the area — October 21, 2022
+ Mental Health Tips for Parents and Children — October 24, 2022

Aftermath K3 Grant starts today, Vote for K9 Kasanto and the Perquimans County Sheriff's Office -

Qctober 25, 2022

* Announcement of the 5-Bridge Opening — October 25, 2022

+ Halloween Safety Tips — QOctober 25, 2022

» Lunch and Learn with Perquimans County Middie School —~ October 26, 2022

= The 5-Bridge is QPEN — October 26, 2022

» Mock Trial Training in partnership with the Perquimans County Sheriff's Office and Hartford Fire
Department — October 26, 2022

»  Know When to Wash Your Hands — October 27, 2022

Emergency Services Update



DHR-7 - Page 4

s Hajloween Fire Safety Tips — October 27, 2022

= National First Responders Day — October 28, 2022

s Come join us for Belvidere Day — Qctober 28, 2022

e Early Recognition of a Stroke is KEY — October 29, 2022
s Happy Halloween — October 31, 2022

Emergency Services Update



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITT;
REPORTS

L1
(L]




